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MY NAME IS DETECTIVE WAYNE BOUCHER WITH THE FARMINGTON POLICE
DEPARTMENT I'M CONDUCTING AN INTERVIEW WITH FATHER ROGER FORTIER AT
SAINT PETERS RECTORY ON CENTRAL STREET IN FARMINGTON. ALSO PRESENT

WITH ME TONIGHT IS SGT. WILLEY ALSO OF THE FARMINGTON POLICE
DEPARTMENT .

WB-WHAT I WANT TO TALK TO YOU ABOUT IS THE STUFF THAT'S MENTIONED
THERE ON THE SEARCH WARRANT. BEFORE WE GET STARTED, LET ME SAY THAT
- IF YOU AT ANYTIME DON'T WANT TO TALK YOU DON'T HAVE TO. OKAY? DON’T
FEEL THAT YOU HAVE TO TALK TO US BECAUSE WE\RE HERE, BECAUSE THAT'S

NOT THE CASE.

RF-OKAY.

ABSIT'S COME TO OUR ATTENTION OVER THE LAST TWELVE HOURS OR SO THAT
qMAY HAVE HAD SOME UNWANTED OR MAYBE WANTED CONTACT WITH -
- YOU, THIS CONTACT BEING OF A SEXUAL NATURE. DO YOU KNOW ANYTHING
ABOUT THAT? _

RF-AHM........... I'D RATHER NOT COMMENT.

WB-YOU DON’'T WANT TO COMMENT ON THAT RIGHT NOW, OKAY. DID ANY USED
TO.... DID HE USE TO STAY OVER HERE?

RF-YA, HE DOES.
WB-HE DOES.

RF-ON OCCAISIONS, YA...HE COMES OVER IN THE REC ANb HELPS OUT WITH THE
BULLETINS AND STUFF. - '

WB-OKAY. OKAY. AND HE ALSO SERVES FOR YOU, SERvés MASS?
RF-YUP.

WB-OKAY. DOES HE DO THAT EVERY WEEK OR. .

RF-NOT EVERY WEEK.

WB-DKAY. HE DOESN'T SERVE EVERY WEEK?

RF-NO. |
WB-DOES HE COME OVER? IS IT WEEKLY THAT HE COMES OVER OR. .

RF-YES, USUALLY HE COMES OVER TO DO THE BULLETINS.
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WB-OKAY. AND WHEN DOES THAT TAKE PLACE USUALLY?
RF-FRIDAYS OR A SATURDAY.

WB-OKAY. USUALLY IN THE EVENING?

RF-YUP.

' WB-OKAY. AND WOULD HE SPEND THE NIGHT OVER HERE OR
RF-YES. )
WB-HE WOULD?

RF-YES.

¢

WB-OKAY. WHAT WOULD YOU DO, WHAT WOULD THE TWO OF YOU DO DURING THE
COURSE OF AN EVENING?

RF-WELL, WE'D GO OUT TO DINNER USUALLY AND AH...THEN °...inaudible.....

DOWNTON ....inaudible................. AND THEN AH..... HE WOULD DO THE
BULLETINS. AND AH...inaudible.... GO TO BED PROBABLY ABOUT 9:30,

THOUGHT MAYBE... NO 9:00 O‘CLOCK.
WB-OKAY.
'RF-AND HE'D SLEEP TIL 10:00.

WB-OKAY. WHEN DID HE START DOING THIS, WHEN DID HE START STAYING
OVER? : )

RF—... ........ A COUPLE MONTHS I GUESS.

WB-A COUPLE MONTHS?

RF-YA.

WB-SOMETIME AT THE END OF THE SUMMER?

RF-Mmmm YA I THINK SO, I'M NOT EXACTLY...

WB-WHEN DID HE START SERVING MASS?

- RF-OH HE'S BEEN SERVING FOR........ QUITE A WHILE.

WB—SO YOU GUYS WOULD JUST.... HE’'D COME OVER ON FRIDAY AFTERNOONS;
AFTER SHCOOL OR.....

RF-IT DEPENDS ON MY SCHEDULE.

WB-OKAY. AND GO OUT TO DINNER AND THEN COME BACK AND WATCH A MOVIE
AND HE WOULD FOLD THE BULLETINS?

55
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RF-OR HE'D WORK ON THE COMPUTER. SOMETIMES HE’'D HAVE HOMEWORK AND
JUST WORK ON THAT. o

WB-OKAY. WOULD HE STAY OVER ON SATURDAY NIGHTS AS WELL?
RF-YES.

WB-YES. DID HE EVER SAY WHY HE, ..... WHY, WAS IT JUST SOMETHING YOU
GUYS DID TOGETHER, HE WOULD STAY OVER ON WEEK ENDS OR....

RF-YA, IT.... ]
WB-OR WOULD HE WANT TO STAY OVER ON THE WEEKENDS?

RF-YA, HE DID. AND AH YA KNOW, I WAS FRIENDS WITH HIS FAMILY.
WB-Mmm Hom. ‘

RF-IT SEEMED TO HELP HIM OUT A BIT.

WB-Mmm Hmm .

RF-GOOD KID, NICE KID.

WB-AND YOU SAY IT HELPED HIM OUT A BIT. WHAT WOULD IT HELP HIM OUT
WITH?

RF-WELL, IT WOULD AH........ HE’'S A VERY HYPER, SOMEWHAT HYPER, BUT HE
‘SEEMED TO HAVE CALMED.

>WB-WHAT WOULD YOU DO ON SATURDAYS? A
RF-.....AH...NOTHING CAUSE I WAS BUSY GETTING READY FOR CHURCH AT THE
TIME AND AH, IF HE HADN'T DONE THE BULLETINS ON FRIDAY NIGHT THE HE'D
DO THEM ON SATUDAY MORNING, GO OUT FOR LUNCH, AND THEN HAVE SERVICES.
THEN WE'D GO OUT TO DINNER SATURDAY NIGHT.

WB-HOW MANY SERVICES DO YOU HAVE ON SATURDAY?

RF-ONE SATURDAY AND TWO ON SUNDAY.

WB-WHAT TIME IS THE ONE ON SATURDAY?

RF-FOUR.

WB{AND THE ONE... TWO ON SUNDAY ARE WHAT TIME?

RF-8:15 AND 10:45.

WB-SO YOU WOULD GET UP EARLY ON SUNDAY THEN.

RF-YUP.



**** NARRATIVE

CASE NUMBER : 97028237 ‘ PAGE 004
DATE PRINTED : 11/07/97 4 '
SUPPLEMENT OFFICER : WBOUCHER 807 ~ 8463

WB-WOULD HE USUALLY SERVE ONE OF THE MASSES OR BOTH ON SUNDAY?

RF-WELL, IT’S NOT EVERY WEEK, HE WAS....IT DEPENDS WHO WAS ON THE
SCHEDULE.

WB-OH.
RF-HE WASN'T ON EVERY WEEK.

WB-SO HE HAD SOME WEEK ENDS OFF?

-

RF-OH YA. .
WB-HE WOULD STILL COME OVER ON THOSE DAYS?

RF-YA, HE'D DO THE BULLETINS.

WB-DID YOU PAY HIM AT ALL FOR DOING THE BULLETINS?

RF-NO, NOT AT FIRST THEN I WOULD GIVE HIM AFTER AWHILE, I'D GIVE HIM
AN ALLOWANCE, FIVE DOLLARS, TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS...CAUSE HIS PARENTS
WERE HAVING A HARD TIME. .
WB-SURE. SOMEDAYS....inaudible......

RF-OH YA.

KW-ABOUT HOW LONG WOULD IT TAKE HIM TO FOLD THE BULLETINS?

RF-. . ... . ... AH, IT'S AN AUTOMATIC FOLDER AND 2H...TEN OR FIFTEEN
. .inaudible.. .. ' :

KW-OH, THAT'S NOT TOO BAD. ALMOT LIKE FIVE DOLLARS AN HOUR THEN.
THAT'S NOT A BAD DEAL ESPECIALLY FOR SOMEBODY HIS AGE. BECAUSE HE’S
HOW OLD?

RF-FOURTEEN.

KW-HE’S FOURTEEN, YA THAT'S NOT BAD, A FOURTEEN YEAR OLD MAKING ABOUT
$5.00 FOR SOMETHING LIKE THAT. IT'S BETTER THAN.... I MEAN IT’'S NOT
WORK THAT'S TOO HARD, YOU DON'T HAVE TO

RF-NO, HE HELPS OUT CAUSE YA KNOW, I CAN‘T DO ANY LIFTING. AND
AH...inaudible............... GOT TO GIVE HIM SOME SPENDING MONEY, OR
SAVE MONEY FOR CHRISTMAS. ..... inaudible..........

KW-NO, BUT I MEAN, FIVE DOLLARS A WEEK THAT ISN’'T BAD. DO YOU HAVE ANY
IDEA WHAT HE DID WITH HIS FIVE DOLLARS? I MEAN GO OUT AND BUY CANDY,
DOES HE GIVE IT TO HIS PARENTS? ' :

RF-NO, NO AH...SOMETIMES HE BOUGHT A COUPLE OF THINGS AND AH MOSTLY
STARTED TO SAVE IT. - /,\\

/
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KW-ACTUALLY THATS PRETTY GOOD.
RF-YA.
KW-SO, YOU SET UP A SAVINGS ACCOUNT OR?

RF-NO.. WELL, HE HAS A LITTLE BANK UPSTAIRS AH THAT HE KEEPS IT IN.
AND ..... inaudible...........

KW-SO THATS SOMETHING THAT HE KEPT...HE KEPT HERE? ALMOST LIKE A.

RF-YA, YA IT'S A LITTLE BANK I BOUGHT HIM FOR HIS BIRTHDAY TO PUT HIS
CHANGE IN AND STUFF LIKE THAT IF HE SPENT SOME OF HIS MONEY HE COULD
PUT HIS CHANGE IN THERE.

KW-WELL, THATS KIND OF NEAT. -

RF-KIND OF KEEP' TRACK OF IT. THAT WAY IF HE DIDN'T HAVE IT AT HOME HE
WOULDN'T BE SPENDING IT BUYING ..inaudible..
YA KNOW, TRY TO TEACH HIM TO DO SOMETHING MORE RESPONSIBLE.

KW-WE ALL KNOW WHAT THEY SAY ABOUT TEMPTATION

THATS ACUTALLY A GOOD IDEA BECAUSE IF ITS HERE HE HAS LESS ACCESS TO
IT. LESS LIKELY TO GO OUT AND SPEND IT ON BUBBLE GUM OR BASEBALL
CARDS OR ACTUALLY I’'M SURE THEY DON'T....THATS BACK WHEN I WAS A KID.
I'M SURE THEY PROBABLY DONT DO THAT NOW SO, THEY PROBABLY SPEND IT
ON.....

RF-A COUPLE TIMES HE DID ACTUALLY SPEND IT ON ..inaudible.. but not
~....inaudible........... ... CANDY. ONE TIME HE BOUGHT HIS FATHER A
SODA YA KNOW. '

KW-WELL THATS NOT BAD FOR A FOURTEEN YEAR OLD.

RF-I MEAN HE'D BE CONSIDERATE AND BUY SOMEONE ELSE SOMETHING TOO AND
NOT JUST FOR HIMSELF.

KW-THATS GOOD. SO HE HAS A BANK THAT HE KEEPS IT HERE IN?

RF-YA, YA.

KW-DOES HE EVER BRING IT HOME WITH HIM OR DOES HE SAY, WELL YA KNOW IF
I COULD STASH THE FIVE DOLLARS HERE, FIVE DOLLARS I WON'T SPEND THIS
WEEK.

RF-NO, HE’'S ONLY HAD THE BANK FOR AH...... AH A COUPLE WEEKS
.inaudible..... '

KW-OKAY. SO NOT A TON OF MONEY THEN.
RF-NO.

KW-HE’S NOT GONNA RETIRE NEXT WEEK AH.... . D
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RF-NO.

KW-WITH THE PROCEEDS THAT HE'’'S SAVED.
RF-NO. NO.

KW-AH, FATHER I KNOW YOUV'E TAKEN TIME TO READ THE SEARCH WARRANT AND
I WILL TELL YOU AGAIN, LIKE DET. BOUCHER TOLD YOU BEFORE, YOU'RE NOT
UNDER ANY OBLIGATION TO SPEAK TO US, YOU DON'T HAVE TO, THIS IS YOUR
HOME. WE'RE HERE BECAUSE WE HAVE TO DO A JOB, WE’ RE HERE BECAUSE AH,
WE GET ONE SIDE OF THE STORY. BUT THE REASON THAT WE COME AND THE
REASON THAT WE WANTED TO SIT AND TALK WITH YOU 1S BECAUSE WITH EVERY
STORY AS YOU KNOW THERE ARE TWO SIDES.

RF-Mmm Hmm.

KW-AND THATS; YA KNOW, THATS WHY WE WANTED TO AFFORD THE OPPORTUNITY
FOR YOU TO DO THAT, BECAUSE I THINK THATS ONLY FAIR.

RF-Mmm Hmm.

KW-I MEAN, THIS DOESN'T PUT ANYONE IN AN EASY POSITION, EVERY ONE IS
IN A REAL DIFFICULT POSITION, A REAL UNCOMFORTABLE POSITION RIGHT NOW.
PROBABLY SOME MORE THAN OTHERS.

] .
'RF-Mmm Hmm.

KW-BUT THATS WHY WE'RE HERE, WE JUST WANT TO, WE WANT TO HEAR YOUR
'SIDE OF THE STORY TOO, IF YOU'VE GOT ONE. CAUSE LIKE I SAY WE'VE GOT
ONE BUT ITS IMPORTANT AH, TO KNOW EVERYTHING. I WILL SAY AGAIN, YOU
DON’'T HAVE TO TALK TO US, YOUR UNDER NO OBLIGATION TO. WE’'D LIKE YOU
TO, IT CERTAINLY MAKES THINGS CLEARER FOR US BUT OBVIOUSLY THATS UP TO
YOU.

" RF-I KNOW.
KW-BUT AS YOU SEE, ALOT OF THE QUESTIONS THAT WE HAVE ARE JUST GENERAL
IN NATURE BUT GETTING BACK TO WHAT DETECTIVE BOUCHER STARTED TO TALK
ABOUT WHEN HE WAS HERE ON THE WEEK ENDS. AHM.... SO YOU GUYS YOU WOULD
WATCH MOVIES OR THINGS IF THERE WERE ANYTHING ON THE TELEVISION

RF-WELL, IT DEPENDS WHAT WAS ON. LIKE FRIDAY NIGHTS ALOT OF TIMES IT
WAS TG IF.

KW-YUP.
RF-BUT HE'S NOT A PERSON THAT STAYS UP LATE. I MEAN HE'S... BY 9:00

O CLOCK HE GOES TO BED. HE'S SOME....
BUT HE'S ALWAYS IN BED EARLY. HE'S NEVER UP, NEVER
LATE.

TE NIGHT PERSON AND I STAY UP TILL AROUND 11:30 - 12:00.

I DON T SLEEP. ,
W

J/
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KW-IF I DIDN'T HAVE TO WORK AT NIGHT, I WOULDN'T STAY UP THAT LATE.

RF—WELL, NO I USUALLY STAY UP PAST THE NEWS AND THEN MAYBE ..inaudibe
BUT IF I'M TIRED I'LL GO TO BED AFTER THE NEWS, IF NOT MAYBE I'LL

BUT USUALLY....AND I'M UP ABOUT 6:30 QUARTER OF SEVEN, ‘BOUT THAT
TIME.

.KW DOES HE EVER ... WHEN HE STAYS OVER ON THE WEEK ENDS, DOES HE HAVE
ANY BODY ELSE STAY WITH HIM OR DOES HE STAY BY HIMSELF OR?

RF-NO, HE JUST STAYS HERE, A COUPLE DAYS BY HIMSELF.

we-oxav . (R
roi-szs [

RF-YA...

KW-HAS —EVER COME OVER HERE?

RF-HE HAS, BUT THEY'RE NEVER TOGETHER BECAUSE AH...WE FOUND THAT THE
TWO TOGETER :

KW-OH, ITS A REAL VOLITIVE MIX IF YOU HAVE THE TWO OF THEM TOGETHER?

RF-YA....PUT TOGETHER YA.

AH IT'S YA KNOW....WORKED TILL 10:00 O'CLOCK
..... I'M NOT RUNNING A HOTEL, I MEAN YA KNOW.

KW-RIGHT. ITS KIND OF FOOLISH TO COME OVER AFTER THAT.

RF-....... inaudible........ .. ALL THE MOVIE CHANNELS, BUT AH

AH..... BUT HE WAS THERE TILL TWO, THREE O‘CLOCK IN THE MORNING. I
SAID, I CAN'T DO THIS STUFF.

- KW-NO, WHEN YOU'RE YOUNG YOU 'CAN DO STUFF LIKE THAT .. @ %
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RF-YA OH YA, I CAN'T DO THAT...I NEED MY SLEEP.

KW-AS YOU GET OLDER....YA ESPECIALLY ON SATURDAY NIGHTS BECAUSE YOU'VE
GOT MASS EARLY IN THE MORNING

RF-I HAVE MASS EARLY IN THE MORNING SO I CAN'T STAY UP TILL LIKE
THREE, FOUR O’CLOCK IN THE MORNING. I ...inaudible.................

kwW-I DON'T BLAME YOU ON THAT. SO [lusarry stavs By miMserr ThENS

RF-YA. ‘ =

KW-SO DID AH.... DOES THE COUCH PULL OUT OR DOES HE SLEEP ON THE
FLOOR, DOES HE BRING A SLEEPING BAG OR?

RF-HE HAS ..... I LET HIM SLEEP IN THE BACK BEDROOM.
KW-OH THERES.... |

RF-I HAVE ONE, TWO ... FOUR BEDROOMS.

KW-WOW. AND YOU LIVE HERE BY YOURSELF?

RF-YA. '

KW-WITH FOUR BEDROOMS?

RF-YA.
VKW ACTUALLY I SHOULDN'T SAY THAT BECAUSE I HAVE A .... I LIVE PRETTY
MUCH BY MYSELF AND I HAVE A FOUR BEDROOM HOUSE TOO SO. . ITS NICE FOR

GUESTS AND THINGS LIKE THAT. BUT AH, SO HE HAD HIS OWN BEDROOM WHEN
HE STAYED THERE? '

RF-OH YA. YA.
KW-THATS KIND OF NEAT. THE BACK ONE'>

RF-YES. YA. BECAUSE I CLOSE UP LIKE RIGHT NOW, I GOT THAT FRONT ONE

CLOSED UP BECAUSE THE ..... I SHUT OFF THE HEAT IN THE WINTER. BUT
AH.... LIKE THAT ONE, WHEN ITS OPENED UP IT... HE CAN SLEEP IN THAT
ONE ...inaudible... CAUSE THERES THREE BEDROOMS, THREE GUESTS
BEDROOMS.

KW;OKAY; AND AH, YOU GUYS USUALLY WATCH TV OR WATCH MOVIES OR
SOMETHING? ’ '

RF-YA.
KW-DO YOU WATCH THEM IN HERE?

RF-NO, UPSTAIRS IN THE AH... I HAVE ANOTHER: LIVING ROOM UPSTAIRS. \/
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KW-OH YOU HAVE MORE THAN ONE?

RF-YA, |

KW-IS THIS KIND OF LIKE A FORMAL TYPE LIVING ROOM?
RF-YA, ITS A MORE FORMAL TYPE LIVING ROOM.

KW-OKAY. THE OTHER ONES MORE OF A LIVING AREA?
RF-YA. WHEN I GO UPSTAIRS TO RELAX AFTER. -

KW-OH I DON'T BLAME YOU. YOU KIND OF GO UPSTAIRS, YOU CAN KIND OF GET
AWAY FROM EVERYTHING AND AWAY FROM .... -

RF-YA.... YA, WHEN YOU LIVE WHERE YOU WORK.

KW-YA, THATS GOT TO BE DIFFICULT.... SO YOU HAVE PEOPLE THAT COME AND
RAP ON THE DOOR AND CALL YOU ALL HOURS OF THE NIGHT. -

RF-YA. WELL, NOT TOO BAD BUT THAT DOES HAPPEN.

KW-YA, I CAN SEE WHY 2H....

‘RF—i'VEYSEEN'TIMES WHEN YOU GO TO BED EARLY AND THINK YOUR GOING TO

GET A GOOD NIGHTS SLEEP AND YOU GET A CALL TO GO TO THE HOSPITAL

AROUND TWO O’CLOCK IN THE MORNING SOMETHING LIKE THAT.

KW-YA, THAT WOULD BE REALLY TOUGH. I WOULDN’T CARE FOR THAT AT ALL

BUT AH, THEN AGAIN THIS IS SOMETHING REALLY YOU HAVE TO HAVE ALOT OF

DEDICATION TO IN ORDER TO DO SO.... : )

WB-ABOUT HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN HERE? IN FARMINGTON?

RF-AH, SIX AND A HALF YEARS.

WB-SIX AND A HALF?

RF-YA.

WB-HAVE YOU BEEN THE ONLY PRIEST HERE DURING THAT TIME?

RF-OH YA. YA. OTHER THAN WHEN I GO ON VACATION I HAVE SOMEONE

REPLACING ME. ...inaudible.............. WHICH I'M SUPPOSE TO LEAVE
.Linaudible........... :

WB-WHERE YOU HEADED?

RF-FRANCE.

KW-WOW .

& v
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RF-YA.

WB-WHAT PART?

RF-WELL, WE'RE GOING TO PARIS AND AND AH....... AH.. LORDES,
AH.. . AH. .. ...t eenunu.. inaudible.......

KW-HAVE YOU EVER BEEN TO FRANCE BEFORE?

RF-YA I HAVE AH..... I WENT TO PARIS AND LORDES ONCE, BEFORE.

...inaudible.... PARIS AND AND AND AND
AND ALL OF .THOSE AS TOURS
...1inaudible.... :

KW-HOW LONG ARE YOU SUPPOSED TO LEAVE FOR?
RF-TWELVE DAYS.
KW-WELL, THATS KIND OF NICE.

RF-..inaudible... 2H...... WELL ITS THE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY OF THE

DEATH OF SAINT THERESA AND AH... SHE'S BURIED UNDERNEATH THERE.

..... inaudible....... IT'S A PILGRIMAGE TOUR FOR PRIESTS. THERES
ABOUT TWENTY FIVE PRIESTS THERE SO. .. o
WB-ALL FROM NEW HAMPSHIRE?

RF-AH, MOST FROM NEW HAMPSHIRE BUT A FEW ARE FROM CHICAGO AND NEW YORK
BUT MOSTLY FROM NEW HAMPSHIRE.

KW-NOW YOU'VE BEEN HERE ABOUT SIX AND A HALF YEARS AH. ...

RF-WELL IT WILL BE SEVEN YEARS IN FEBRUARY.

KW-OH WELL, YA... ACTUALLY CLOSER TO SEVEN THAN SIX, I MEAN WE'RE
GETTING IN TO NOVEMBER NOW. SO.... AH..... DID YOU SERVE ANYWHERE
BEFORE YOU SERVED HERE? ’

RF-OH YA. I WAS AH...ADMINISTRATOR IN PLASTOW FOR SIX MONTHS AND THEN
I WAS ON SICK LEAVE, I HAD BY-PASS SURGERY. I WAS IN NASHUA AND
MANCHESTER AND ROCHESTER, I WAS IN ROCHESTER FOR FOUR YEARS.

KW-OH YOU WERE, OH SO YOU DIDN'T MOVE THAT MUCH FAR AWAY THEN...

RF-WELL I STARTED IN MANCHESTER AND THEN WENT TO ROCHESTER AND THEN I
WENT TO NASHUA, MANCHESTER AND BACK UP HERE.

KW-SO PRETTY MUCH RIGHT AROUND THE AH....
RF-YA, RIGHT IN THIS AREA.

KW-YA, ACTUALLY IT‘'S NICE HERE. MY PARENTS HAVE TALKED ABQUT ..k/;HEY \//
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ARE RETIRING SOON, THEY'VE TALKED ABOUT DOWN IN THIS AREA. THEY LIVE
IN NORTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE AND THEY LIKE IT ALOT. :

RF-I'VE HAD TWO OF MY PAST SURGERIES AND I JUST HAD ANGIPLASTI AGAIN
SO....I NEED A SMALL PLACE WHERE I CAN WORK.

KW-NOT A LOT GOING ON.....
RF-NO NOT ALOT OF STRESS.

KW-YEA. WELL I DON'T BLAME YOU. SO THAT WAY YOU KIND OF KEEP YOUR
STUFF TO A MINIMUM. : ' .

RF-RIGHT.
KW-YOU DON'T HAVE ALOT OF PEOPLE TO OVERSEE AND .....

RF-YA AND IT'S ONLY ABOUT THREE HUNDRED FAMILIES SO IT'S NOT OVER
BURDENED.

KW-IS THAT ONE OF THE REASONS WHY YOU LEFT PLASTOW?

RF-NO, I WAS ONLY AN ADMINISTRATOR THERE. THEY GUY THAT WAS THERE HAD
TWO KNEES REPLACED. SO I WAS ONLY THERE SIX MONTHS, THEN I CAME HERE.

KW-CAUSE I WAS GOING TO SAY IT DOESN’'T SEEM LIKE SOMEBODY....

RF-THAT WAS A WASH, THAT WAS A LARGE PLACE, SIXTEEN OR SEVENTEEN
FAMILIES.

KW-WOW, YA THATS ALOT TO TRY AND TAKE CARE OF.

RF-YA, AND I HAD A RETIRED PRIEST THERE, AND AH... BUT IT KEPT ME
HOPPING. I WAS GLAD TO AH.... IT WAS A NICE EXPERIENCE BUT I WAS GLAD
TO COME HERE. ’ .

KW-A LITTLE SMALLER AREA. I DON’'T BLAME YOU. THIS IS ACTUALLY A
BIGGER TOWN FOR ME, I MOVED FROM A REAL SMALL TOWN. YOU PROBABL WOULD
HAVE HAD ABOUT THIRTY FAMILIES IN YOUR AH...

RF-...inaudible.. ..

_KW-YA, MOVED DOWN TO THE BIG CITY. AHM..... BUT YOU WERE IN ROCHESTER

FOR FOUR YEARS AND YOU SAID YOU WERE OVER IN MANCHESTER TOO?
RF-YUP. |

KW-WERE YOU THERE BEFORE YOU WERE IN ROCHESTER?

RF-OH YA, IT WAS MY FIRST ASSIGNMENT IN MANCHESTER. FOUR YEARS.

KW=NOW WHICH CHURCH WERE YOU WITH OVER... : <::>
* G

v/
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RF-SAINT JEANS.

KW-SAINT JEANS, OKAY WHERE ARE THEY LOCATED IN MANCHESTER? I'M A
LITTLE FAMILIAR WITH MANCHESTER.

RF-ON THE WEST SIDE.

KW-ON THE WEST SIDE? YA, OKAY.

RF- STREET.
KW-WHICH STREET? ’ .
RF-KELLY.

KW-KELLY STREET, WELL ACTUALLY I'M NOT FAMILIAR WITH THAT STREET.

RF-WELL IF YOUR HEADING, IF YOU HEAD UP THAT WAY AND YOU GO UP MAIN
STREET THEN YOU TAKE STREET, TAKE A LEFT HEAD TOWARDS SAINT
ANNS HOUSE. .

KW-OH, OKAY YEA, I'M FAMILIAR WITH THAT THEN. I KNOW WHAT YOUR
TALKING ABOUT.

RF-BUT I WAS ON THE EAST SIDE, AH inaudible...PERPETUAL HEALTH WHICH
AH .inaudible..........

KW-BABINEAU?
'RF-NO BEFORE HIM.

KW-ALL I CAN THINK OF IS KELLEY. AND AH... KING?

RF-NO. ....inaudible..... BEEN RETIRED.

KW-GEEZ, I'M HAVING A HARD TIME.

RF-inaudible |

KW-I'M KIND OF LIKE THAT TOO. I HAVE A REAL HARD TIME WITH NAMES.
RF-inaudible. .

KW-THAT MUST HAVE BEEN A LARGE PARISH THEN.

RF<IT WAS A GOOD SIZE PARISH.

KW-DOWN HERE ITS ONLY THREE HUNDRED IT'S ALOT EASIER.

RF-.inaudible.. ITS ENOUGH' ITS A NICE COMMUNITY THE PEOPLE ARE VERY
CLOSE, PEOPLE ARE VERY VERY NICE PEOPLE

KW-YA. I FOUND THAT WHEN I MOVED DOWN HERE, CAUSE I MOVED HERE ABOUT

) S



**** NARRATIVE , '
CASE NUMBER : 97028237 PAGE 013

DATE PRINTED : 11/07/97 cropn
SUPPLEMENT OFFICER : WBOUCHER 807 - Su UL

FIVE YEARS AGO AND I YA KNOW... I REALLY HADN'T HEARD MUCH UNTIL I
MOVED DOWN HERE AND TALKED TO PEOPLE FROM OTHER AREAS AND THEY'RE LIKE
OH, GEEZ YA KNOW, FARMINGTON? ACTUALLY I LIKE FARMINGTON, FARMINGTON
IS A VERY NICE PLACE, YA KNOW... PEOPLE ARE NICE AND YA KNOW, I
REALIZE SOMETIMES IT DOESN'T HAVE THE GREATEST HISTORY IN THE WORLD
BUT FARMINGTON ISN'T A BAD PLACE, IT REALLY ISN'T. I MEAN SOMETIMES

I REALLY THING IT GETS A BAD RAP. SO I, I ENJOY IT HERE AND THE
PEOPLE ARE REALLY NICE, THE ONES THAT I'VE MET. JUST LIKE ANY PLACE
YOU CAN MEET SOMEBODY.... OCASSIONALY YOU MEET THE ONES THAT YOU DON'T
LIKE TO SEE VERY OFTEN BUT OVERALL IT’S NOT TOO BAD. I KIND OF ENJOY
IT. AHM...... ANY PLANS AFTER THIS OR ARE YOU GOING TO STAY RIGHT IN
THIS AREA FOR AWHILE? s

RF-WELL, I'D LIKE TO STAY .... WELL, I DON'T KNOW, TEN YEARS WILL BE
ENOUGH LIKE I TOLD THE BISHOP TEN YEARS WOULD BE MORE THAN ENOUGH.
...... lnaudlble............7.........

KW-SO WHAT DO YOU DO AFTER THAT? I MEAN, I‘M NOT REALLY FAMILIAR SO.
RF-YOU TRANSFER SOMEPLACE ELSE.

KW-OH OKAY.
RF-IN NEW HAMPSHIRE.

;KW-OKAY. AND IT KIND OF GIVES THEM. . IT KIND OF..... I HATE TO USE
THE WORD RESURRECT BUT I MEAN IT KIND OF REVITALIZES THE PARISH IF
SOMBODY NEW COMES IN.

RF-OH YA, I THINK THATS YA KNOW....inaudible. .. WRITING IDEAS AND
" AFTER AWHILE YOU START REPEATING YOURSELF AND GET OLD HAT AND...

ITS A GOOD CHANGE FOR THEM. IT GIVES YOU A NEW CHALLANGE WHEN YOU GO
SOME ' PLACE ELSE. ....1lnaudible.....

KW-YOU'D LOOK AT ANOTHER SMALL PARISH LIKE THIS OR

RF-OH YA, THE DOCTOR DOESN'T WANT ME TO HAVE ANYTHING BIGGER. BUT
OF COURSE THEY'RE IN THE PROCESS OF COMBING THINGS AND AH, IT WOULD BE
TOUGH ....inaudible. NEW HAMPSHIRE.

KW-WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY COMBING THINGS, YOU MEAN SOMEBODY WOULD
OVERLOOK SOME OF THE SMALLER ONES OR?

RF-YA DEPENDING ONE YOU'D HAVE TO BE IN CHARGE OF TWO. AND
. .inaudible....... ‘PLUS ...inaudible.... GO PLACES ON THE WEEK END
AND_OH BOY. -

KW-YA THAT WOULD BE DIFFICULT. ACUTALLY,

RF-WELL LIKE AT HOLY ROSARY, HOLY ROSARY HAS ..... ~ inaudible

ooooooooo

KW-THATS ACTUALLY AH, I'M FROM A SMALL TOWN YA KNOW, THERES ABOUT TWO,
THREE HUNDRED PEOPLE IN THE ACTUALY TOWN AND THEY WOULD SEND, THEzi:jB/

k-
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WOULD SEND A REVERAND UP, FROM THE TOWN UP TO DO.... AND HE WOULD COME

UP AND HE WOULD JUST DO THE SERVICE ON SUNDAY AND SUNDAY SCHOOL AND
THAT WAS ABOUT IT. OTHERWISE WE NEVER HAD ANYTHING IN THE TOWN BUT HE
WAS OVERSEEING US AND I THINK THERE WAS ONE OTHER, ANOTHER SMALL ONE
TOO SO, BUT I DON'T BLAME YOU, AFTER DOING THAT I WOULDN'T TO TRY AND
OVERSEE A LARGER AREA. IT MIGHT BE.... LIKE IN ROCHESTER SOMETHING
AND TRYING TO OVER SEE THIS WHOLE AREA. AH.... WE MAY BE HERE FOR A
LITTLE BIT. AND YA KNOW.... WE'RE NOT GONNA TALK TO YOU A WHOLE LoT,
WE WILL ASK YOU YA KNOW, IF YOU DO HAVE STUFF TO DO, YOU LET US KNOW.
LIKE I DON'T KNOW IF YOUR MEDICATION OR ANYTHING OR YOU...

RF-YA, BUT I DON'T NEED TO TAKE IT .inaudible... =

KW-OKAY, ALL RIGHT I JUST WANTED TO MAKE SURE BECAUSE SOMEBODY TAKES
MEDICATION, MY STEP FATHER IS ON HEART MEDICATION, AND THE LAST THING
I WANT TO DO IS SOMEBODY TAKE THIS A SPECIFIC TIME I DON'T WANT TO
MAKE YOU FORGET

RF-NO, I TAKE CHOLESTROL MEDICATION .inaudible.

KW-OKAY. I DIDN'T KNOW IF YOU HAD ANY THING FOR YOUR HEART OR.
ANYTHING THAT YOU NORMALLY TAKE.

WB-MY MOTHER JUST GOT STARTED ON CHOLESTROL MEDICATION. SHES ALL
.UPSET ABOUT IT, VERY UPSET. .

;RF WELL, .........

WB-BUT PROBABLY ITS THE BEST THING. SHE TRIED TO GET IT DOWN, TRIED TO
GET HER CHOLESTROL DOWN JUST BY HER DIET, BUT IT DIDN'T WORK SO SHES
ON THE MEDICATION NOW. SEEMS TO BE HELPING, BUT........

KW-ONE THING I CAN ALSO TELL YOU IS THAT I CAN PROMISE THAT THESE GUYS
WILL ...... AH, WE’'RE NOT GOING TO DO ANYTHING TO DAMAGE YOUR :
BELONGINGS, WE WILL REMOVE SOME BELONGINGS. WHAT WE DO IS WE WILL.

DO WE HAVE A RETURN WITH US? IF WE DON’'T THEN THE STUFF THAT WE TAKE
WE’'LL MAKE OUT A LIST FOR A RETURN, SO THAT WE CAN LET YOU KNOW
EXACTLY WHAT WE'VE TAKEN, SO THAT WAY EVERYTHING IS ACCOUNTED FOR.
THATS ONLY FAIR TO YOU. NOT AS POLICE OFFICERS THAT WE'RE GOING TO
TAKE OR MISUSE ANYTHING BUT ITS ONLY FAIR SO THAT WAY YOU’VE GOT AN
INVENTORY OF WHAT WE'VE TAKEN.

RF-SURE.

KW-BUT AS YOU CAN SEE MOST OF THE STUFF IS INDICATED ON THE, ON THE
LEFT. SO THATS PROBALBY WHAT WE'RE LOOKING TO REMOVE. I MEAN WE'RE
NOT GONNA GO MUCH OUT BEYOND THAT. AS YOU SEE THE JUDGE HAS SIGNED
THAT AND HE PRETTY MUCH STIPULATES WHAT WE DO.

SO IF THERES ANYTHING ON THAT LIST THAT YOU CAN HELP US OUT WITH, THEN
LET US KNOW, IT MAY ACUTALLY EXPEDITE THE PROCESS. CAUSE LIKE T’ VE
TOLD YOU, WE’VE HEARD ONE SIDE. WE LIKE TO COME SIT AND TALK TRY AND
HEAR THE SECOND SIDE. ’f;w

&

a
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RF-I THINK I'M GONNA HAVE SOMETHING TO DRINK, OKAY?
KW-OH NO, I DON'T MIND, I MEAN I... |

RF-I'M JUST GONNA HAVE AN ICE TEA.

KW-OKAY. IS THE KITCHEN RIGHT OFF HERE?

RF-RIGHT HERE.

KW-IF YOU DON'T MIND, I’'M JUST GONNA KEEP AN EYE ON WHAT GOES ON
SO...... -

RF-ALL RIGHT.

silence

KW-I LOVE THE OLD WOODWORK . I LIKE OLD HOUSES THATS WHY SO, I 2aH...
I REALLY LIKE HARD WOOD FLOORS AND SOME OF THE OLD MOLDINGS AND THE
WOOD WORK FROM OLDER HOUSES. LIKE THEY'VE GOT A LOT .MORE CHARACTER.
_silenée

KW-MAKE A PHONE CALL FATHER OR...? OKAY. WE'RE NOT MESSING UP YOUR
SCHEDULE ARE WE? :

'RF-NO.

KW-OKAY. CAUSE IF YOU HAD SOMEBODY YOU WERE SUPPOSED TO SEE OR... I
MEAN WE CAN CERTAINLY AH........

silence

WB-FATHER, ARE YOU FROM THIS AREA ORINALLY?

RF-NASHUA.

WB-NASHUA. I GREW UP IN DOVER, I GREW UP AT SAINT MARYS PARISH.
RF-OH YA, YA. |

WB-FATHER DUNN IS DOWN THERE NOW.

RF-YA, GOOD GUY.

WB-YES, VERY NICE GUY.

(phone ringing)

silence

KW-SOMEBODY COMING DOWN FATHER-? ' | '

v
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RF-YES.

KW-OKAY. WHO'S THAT, SO I KNOW WHO TO EXPECT.
RF-OH, JOE CORKERY.

KW-JOE?

RF-CORKERY .

KW-I DON'T KNOW HIM. WELL, YES ACTUALLY I DO, HE LIVES UP ON CHURCH
STREET. "

RF-YES, YES.
KW-OKAY .

RF-YA, HE'S A PARISHINER.

KW-OKAY. I DO KNOW HIM. AH..... WHAT WE'LL PROBABLY. DO IS IF HE
COMES DOWN HERE, WE MAY...... DET. BOUCHER MAY GO OUTSIDE AND SPEAK
WITH HIM. IF YOU DON'T WANT TO SPEAK WITH US ANY FURTHER, THEN THATS
FINE, I CERTAINLY UNDERSTAND THAT.

RF-SURE.

KW-BUT WHAT T CAN'T DO IS, YA KNOW, WE’RE SITTING HERE.... SITTING
HERE TALKING, I CAN'T INTRODUCE ALL KINDS OF OTHER PEOPLE INTO HERE
BECAUSE IT BECOMES VERY DIFFICULT. IF THATS THE CASE, IF YOU DON'T
WANT TO SPEAK WITH US ANY FURTHER THAN THAT, THATS FINE.

RF-HE'S A LAWYER.

KW-OH HE IS.

RF-YA.

KW-OKAY. OH OKAY....WELL, ACUTALLY I WASN'T FAMILIAR WITH THAT. I
KNOW HIM, MAYBE I JUST NEVER KNEW WHAT HE DID. ' .

RF-....inaudible... A LITTLE ADVICE.

WB-Mmmm, OH DEFINATELY .

KW-OH, MOST DEFINATELY. THATS WHY WE TRIED TO TELL YOU, AND.. OR .
ACTUALLY WE DID TELL YOU IN THE BEGINNING. AND I LIKE TO EMPHASIZE TO
SOMEBODY THAT YOU DON'T HAVE TO TALK TO US AND ... YoU KNOW, BECAUSE
WE AREN'T HERE TRYING TO COERSE ANYONE OR...

RF-NO, RIGHT. ‘ '

KW-GIVE ANYBODY A HARD TIME, THATS NOT WHAT WE DO. AS I TOLD YOU

BEFORE AND I'LL SAY IT AGAIN'AND SOMETIMES I FEEL LIKE I'M REP G \/ .
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MYSELF OVER AND OVER, WE GET ONE SIDE OF THE STORY AND ITS JUST UP TO
US TO LOOK INTO THINGS. AND TO HEAR OUT, HEAR SOMEBODY ELSE.
PROBABLY WHAT I WILL DO IS AH.... SINCE MR. CORKERY IS AN ATTORNEY, IN
THE INTEREST IN PRESERVING YOUR RIGHTS, SO NOBODY ASSUMES THAT I'M
DONG ANYTHING UNDER HANDED, IS PROBABLY RIGHT NOW, WHAT WE'LL DO IS
END THE INTERVIEW.

RF-Mmm Hmm.

KW-BECAUSE PEOPLE ARE ENTITLED TO CERTAIN RIGHTS AND WE HAVEN'T EVEN
COME CLOSE TO GETTING TO WHAT I WOULD BELIEVE WOULD BE A PROBLEM,

-2

RF-SURE.

KW-BUT WHEN ANYBODY SAYS, WELL YA KNOW, I CALLED AN ATTORNEY AND I'M
ASKING FOR ADVICE, I LOOK AT THAT AND SAY... WELL, YA KNOW IF THATS
THE.  CASE MAYBE THEY JUST NEED A MINUTE TO KIND OF THINK ABOUT THINGS.
SO I THINK WHAT WE’'LL DO IS WE'LL END THINGS RIGHT NOW AND WE STARTED
AT 7:51 ACCORDING TO MY PAGER AND ITS NOW 8:24.

TRANSCRIBED BY JO-ANNE DRAPEAU, SECRETARY WITH THE FARMINGTON POLICE
DEPARTMENT .

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl | Approved By
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MY NAME IS DETECTIVE WAYNE BOUCHER WITH THE FARMINGTON POLICE ,
DEPARTMENT I'M CONDUCTING AN INTERVIEW WITH FATHER ROGER FORTIER AT
SAINT PETERS RECTORY ON CENTRAL STREET IN FARMINGTON. ALSO PRESENT
WITH ME TONIGHT IS SGT. WILLEY ALSO OF THE FARMINGTON POLICE
DEPARTMENT. B '

WB-WHAT I WANT TO TALK TO YOU ABOUT IS THE STUFF THAT'’S MENTIONED
THERE ON THE SEARCH WARRANT. BEFORE WE GET STARTED, LET ME SAY THAT
IF YOU AT ANYTIME DON'T WANT TO TALK YOU DON'T HAVE TO. OKAY? DON'T
FEEL THAT YOU HAVE TO TALK TO US BECAUSE WE\RE HERE, BECAUSE THAT'’S
NOT THE CASE. : ‘
RF-OKAY.
WB-IT’S COME TO OUR ATTENTION OVER THE LAST TWELVE HOURS OR SO THAT
MAY HAVE HAD SOME UNWANTED OR MAYBE WANTED CONTACT WITH -

YOU, THIS CONTACT BEING OF A SEXUAL NATURE. DO YOU KNOW ANYTHING
ABOUT THAT? .

"RF-AHM........... I'D RATHER NOT COMMENT.

WB-YOU DON’T WANT TO COMMENT ON THAT RIGHT NOW, OKAY. DID ANY USED
TO.... DID HE USE TO STAY OVER HERE?

RF-YA, HE DOES.
WB-HE DOES.

RF-ON OCCAISIONS, YA...HE COMES OVER IN THE REC AND HELPS OUT WITH THE
BULLETINS AND STUFF.

WB-OKAY. OKAY. AND HE ALSO SERVES FOR YOU, SERVES MASS?
RF-YUP.

WB-OKAY. DOES HE DO THAT EVERY WEEK OR. .

' RF-NOT EVERY WEEK. |

WB=OKAY. HE DOESN'T SERVE EVERY WEEK?

RF-NO.

WB-DOES HE COME OVER? IS IT WEEKLY THAT HE COMES OVER OR..

RF-YES, USUALLY HE COMES OVER TO DO THE BULLETINS.

\ ‘@
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WB—OKAY. AND WHEN DOES THAT TAKE PLACE USUALLY?
RF-FRIDAYS OR.A SATURDAY.
WB-OKAY. USUALLY IN THE EVENING?

RF-YUP.

WB-OKAY. AND WOULD HE SPEND THE NIGHT OVER HERE OR ...
RF-YES. )
WB-HE WOULD?

RF-YES.

WBjOKAY. WHAT WOULD YOU DO, WHAT WOULD THE TWO OF YOU DO DURING THE
COURSE OF AN EVENING? '

RF-WELL, WE’'D GO OUT TO DINNER USUALLY AND AH...THEN-...inaudible.....
DOWNTON ....inaudible................. AND THEN 2AH..... HE WOULD DO THE
BULLETINS. AND AH...inaudible.... GO TO BED PROBABLY ABOUT 9:30, -

THOUGHT MAYBE... NO 9:00 O’CLOCK.
WB-OKAY .

RF-AND HE'D SLEEP TIL 10:00.

WB-OKAY. WHEN DID HE START DOING THIS, WHEN DID HE START STAYING
OVER? .

RF-.......... A COUPLE MONTﬁS I GUESS.

WB-A COUPLE MONTHS?

RF-YA. |

WB-SOMETIME AT THE END OF THE SUMMER?

RF-Mmmm YA I THINK SO, I‘M NOT EXACTLY. ..

WB-WHEN DID HE START SERVING MASS?

RF-OH HE'S BEEN SERVING FOR........ QUITE A WHILE.

WB-SO YOU GUYS WOULD JUST.... HE’'D COME OVER ON' FRIDAY AFTERNOONS,
AFTER SHCOOL OR..... ' '

RF-IT DEPENDS ON MY SCHEDULE.

- VB-OKAY. AND GO OUT TO DINNER AND THEN COME BACK AND WATCH A MOVIE

AND HE WOULD FOLD THE BULLETINS? '
J
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RF-OR HE’'D WORK ON THE COMPUTER. SOMETIMES HE'D HAVE HOMEWORK AND
JUST WORK ON THAT.

WB-OKAY. WOULD HE STAY OVER ON SATURDAY NIGHTS AS WELL?
RF-YES.

WB-YES. DID HE EVER SAY WHY HE,..... WHY, WAS IT JUST SOMETHING YOU
GUYS DID TOGETHER, HE WOULD STAY OVER ON WEEK ENDS OR.

RF-YA, IT. h
WB-OR WOULD HE WANT TO STAY OVER ON THE WEEKENDS?
RF-YA, HE DID. AND AH YA KNOW, I WAS FRIENDS WITH HIS FAMILY.

WB- Mmm Hmm

RF-IT SEEMED TO HELP HIM OUT A BIT.
WB-Mmm Hmm.

RF-GOOD KID, NICE KID.

WB- AND YOU SAY IT HELPED HIM OUT A BIT. WHAT WOULD IT HELP HIM OUT
NITH’ .

RF-WELL, IT WOULD AH..... ... HE'S A VERY HYPER, SOMEWHAT HYPER, BUT HE
SEEMED TO HAVE CALMED. ’ :

WB-WHAT WOULD YOU DO ON SATURDAYS?
RF-.....AH...NOTHING CAUSE I WAS BUSY GETTING READY FOR CHURCH AT THE
TIME AND AH, IF HE HADN'T DONE THE BULLETINS ON FRIDAY NIGHT THE HE'D
DO THEM ON SATUDAY MORNING, GO OUT FOR LUNCH, AND THEN HAVE SERVICES.

THEN WE’'D GO OUT TO DINNER SATURDAY NIGHT.

WB-HOW MANY SERVICES DO YOU HAVE ON SATURDAY?

RF-ONE SATURDAY AND TWO ON' SUNDAY.

WB-WHAT TIME IS THE ONE ON SATURDAY?

RF-FOUR.

WB-AND THE ONE... TWO ON SUNDAY ARE WHAT TIME?

RF-8:15 AND 10:45.

WB-SO YOU WOULD GET UP EARLY ON SUNDAY THEN.

RF-YUP.

56
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WB-WOULD HE USUALLY SERVE ONE OF THE MASSES OR BOTH ON SUNDAY?

RF-WELL, IT’'S NOT EVERY WEEK, HE WAS....IT DEPENDS WHO WAS ON THE
SCHEDULE . :

WB-OH.
RF-HE WASN'T ON EVERY WEEK.
WB-SO HE HAD SOME WEEK ENDS OFF?
RF-OH YA. d -
WB-HE WOULD STILL COME OVER ON THOSE DAYS?

RF-YA, HE'D DO THE BULLETINS. '

WB-DID YOU -PAY HIM AT ALL FOR DOING THE BULLETINS?

RF-NO, NOT AT FIRST THEN I WOULD GIVE HIM AFTER AWHILE, I'D GIVE ﬁIM
AN ALLOWANCE, FIVE DOLLARS, TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS...CAUSE HIS PARENTS
WERE HAVING A HARD TIME. .
WS-SURE. SOMEDAYS....inaudible..,..

' RF-OH YA. |

KW-ABOUT HOW LONG WOULD IT TAKE HIM TO FOLD THE BULLETINS?

RF-. .. ... ... ... - AH, IT'S AN AUTOMATIC FOLDER AND AH...TEN OR FIFTEEN
..inaudible....

KW-OH, THAT'S NOT TOO BAD. ALMOT LIKE FIVE DOLLARS AN HOUR THEN;
THAT'S NOT A BAD DEAL ESPECIALLY FOR SOMEBODY HIS AGE.  BECAUSE HE'S
HOW OLD? ‘

RF-FOURTEEN.

KW-HE’S FOURTEEN, YA THAT'S NOT BAD, A FOURTEEN YEAR OLD MAKING ABOUT
$5.00 FOR SOMETHING LIKE THAT. IT'S BETTER THAN.... I MEAN IT'S NOT
WORK THAT'S TOO HARD, YOQU DON'T HAVE TO :

RF-NO, HE HELPS OUT CAUSE YA KNOW, I CAN’T DO ANY LIFTING. AND
AH...inaudible............... GOT TO GIVE HIM SOME SPENDING MONEY, OR
SAVE MONEY FOR CHRISTMAS. ..... inaudible..........

KW—ﬁO, BUT I MEAN, FIVE DOLLARS A WEEK THAT ISN'T BAD. DO YOU HAVE ANY
IDEA WHAT HE DID WITH HIS FIVE DOLLARS? I MEAN GO OUT AND BUY CANDY,
DOES HE GIVE IT TO HIS PARENTS?

RF-NO, NO AH...SOMETIMES HE BOUGHT A COUPLE OF THINGS AND AH MOSTLY
STARTED TO SAVE IT. : _ o /f\\
‘ ‘ ) Eﬂ

/
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KW-ACTUALLY THATS PRETTY GOOD.
RF-Ya.
KW-S0, YOU SET UP A SAVINGS ACCOUNT OR?

RF-NO. . WELL, HE HAS A LITTLE BANK UPSTAIRS AH, THAT HE KEEPS IT IN.
AND ..... inaudible........... '

KW-SO THATS SOMETHING THAT HE KEPT...HE KEPT HERE? _ ALMOST LIKE‘A...

RF-YA, YA IT'S A LITTLEhBANK I BOUGHT HIM FOR HIS BERTHDAY TO PUT HIS
CHANGE IN AND STUFF LIKE THAT IF HE SPENT SOME OF KIS MONEY HE COULD
PUT HIS CHANGE IN THERE.

KW-WELL, THATS KIND OF NEAT. ’ ‘

RF-KIND OF KEEP TRACK OF IT. THAT WAY IF HE DIDN'T HAVE IT AT HOME HE
WOULDN'T BE SPENDING IT BUYING ..inaudible..
YA KNOW, TRY TO TEACH HIM TO DO SOMETHING MORE RESPONSIBLE.

KW-WE ALL KNOW WHAT THEY SAY ABOUT TEMPTATION.

THATS ACUTALLY A GOOD IDEA BECAUSE IF ITS HERE HE HAS LESS ACCESS TO
IT. LESS LIKELY TO GO OUT AND SPEND IT ON BUBBLE GUM OR BASEBALL
CARDS OR ACTUALLY I'M SURE THEY DON'T....THATS BACK WHEN I WAS A KID.
I'M SURE THEY PROBABLY DONT DO THAT NOW SO, THEY PROBABLY SPEND IT
ON..... '

RF-A COUPLE TIMES HE.DID ACTUALLY SPEND IT ON ..inaudible.. but not
....inaudible.............. CANDY. ONE TIME HE BOUGHT HIS FATHER A
SODA YA KNOW. :
KW-WELL THATS NOT BAD FOR A FOURTEEN YEAR OLD.

RF-I MEAN HE'D BE CONSIDERATE AND BUY SOMEONE .ELSE SOMETHING TOO AND

- NOT JUST FOR HIMSELF.

KW-THATS GOOD. SO HE HAS A BANK THAT HE KEEPS IT HERE IN?

RF-YA, YA.

KW-DOES HE EVER BRING IT HOME WITH HIM OR DOES HE SAY, WELL YA KNOW IF
I COULD STASH THE FIVE DOLLARS HERE, FIVE DOLLARS I WON'T SPEND THIS
WEEK.

RF-NO, HE'S ONLY HAD THE BANK FOR AH...... AH A COUPLE WEEKS

. .inaudible;....
KW-QOKAY. SO NOT A TON OF MONEY THEN.
{F-NO.

KW-HE'S NOT GONNA RETIRE NEXT WEEK 2H.... .
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RF-NO.

KW-WITH THE PROCEEDS THAT HE'S SAVED.
RF-NO. NO.

KW-AH, FATHER I KNOW YOUV'E TAKEN TIME TO READ THE SEARCH WARRANT AND
I WILL TELL YOU AGAIN, LIKE DET. BOUCHER TOLD YOU BEFORE, YOU'RE NOT
UNDER ANY OBLIGATION TO SPEAK TO US, YOU DON'T HAVE TO, THIS IS YOUR
HOME. WE'RE HERE BECAUSE WE HAVE TO DO A JOB, WE'RE HERE BECAUSE AH,’
WE GET ONE SIDE OF THE STORY. BUT THE REASON THAT WE COME AND THE
REASON THAT WE WANTED TO SIT AND TALK WITH. YOU IS BECAUSE WITH EVERY
STORY AS YOU KNOW THERE ARE TWO SIDES. N

RF-Mmm Hmm.

KW-AND THATS)'YA KNOW, THATS WHY WE WANTED TO AFFORD THE OPPORTUNITY
- FOR YOU TO DO THAT, BECAUSE I THINK THATS ONLY FAIR.

RF-Mmm Hmm.

XW-1I MEAN, THIS DOESN'T PUT ANYONE IN AN EASY POSITION, EVERY ONE IS
IN A REAL DIFFICULT POSITION, A REAL UNCOMFORTABLE POSITION RIGHT NOW.
PROBABLY SOME MORE THAN OTHERS. .

RF-Mmm Hmm.

KW-BUT THATS WHY WE'RE HERE, WE JUST WANT TO, WE WANT TO HEAR YOUR
SIDE OF THE STORY TOO, IF YOU'VE GOT ONE. CAUSE LIKE I SAY WE'VE GOT
'ONE BUT ITS IMPORTANT AH, TO KNOW EVERYTHING. I WILL SAY AGAIN, YOU,
DON'T HAVE TO TALK TO US, YOUR UNDER NO OBLIGATION TO. WE’'D LIKE YOU
TO, IT CERTAINLY MAKES THINGS CLEARER FOR US BUT OBVIOUSLY THATS UP TO
YOU. . ’

RF-I KNOW.
KW-BUT AS YOU.SEE, ALOT OF THE QUESTIONS THAT WE HAVE ARE JUST GENERAL
IN NATURE BUT GETTING BACK TO WHAT DETECTIVE BOUCHER STARTED TO TALK
ABOUT WHEN HE WAS HERE ON THE WEEK ENDS. AHM.... SO YOU GUYS YOU WOULD
WATCH MOVIES OR THINGS IF THERE WERE ANYTHING ON THE TELEVISION.

RF-WELL, IT DEPENDS WHAT WAS ON. LIKE FRIDAY NIGHTS ALOT OF TIMES IT
WAS TG IF. : :

KW-YUP.
RF-BUT HE’S NOT A PERSON THAT STAYS UP LATE. I MEAN HE'S... BY 9:00

'CLOCK HE GOES TO BED. HE’S SOME....
BUT HE’'S ALWAYS IN BED EARLY. HE' ) . £
LATE. .. E NIGHT PERSONt AND I STAY UP TILL AROUND 11:30 - 12:00.

I DON’'T SLEEP.
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KWw-IF I DIDN'T HAVE TO WORK AT NIGHT, I WOULDN T STAY UP THAT LATE.
"RF-WELL, NO I USUALLY STAY UP PAST THE NEWS AND THEN MAYBE . .inaudibe
BUT IF I'M TIRED I'LL GO TO BED AFTER THE NEWS, IF NOT MAYRE I’ LL
BUT USUALLY....AND I'M UP ABOUT 6:30 QUARTER OF SEVEN, ‘BOUT THAT
TIME.

KW-DOES HE EVER ... WHEN HE STAYS OVER ON THE WEEK ENDS, DOES HE HAVE
ANY BODY ELSE STAY WITH HIM OR DOES HE STAY BY HIMSELF OR?

RF-NO, HE JUST STAYS HERE, A COUPLE DAYS BY HIMSELF.

woi-oxay . —

=r- SN
K- HIS—

RF-YA.

KAW-HAS — EVER COME OVER HERE?

F-HE HAS, BUT THEY'RE NEVER TOGETHER BECAUSE AH...WE FOUND THAT THE
TWO TOGETER . '

KW-OH, ITS A REAL VOLITIVE MIX IF YOU HAVE THE TWO OF THEM TOGETHER?

RF-YA....PUT TOGETHER YA.

-I'LL YA _KNOW, TAKE THEM BOTH..

‘KW-DID HE EVER, DID HE STAY OR WAS IT ONLY-'I‘HA' T STAYED?
RF- STAYED A FEW TIMES BUT THEN WHEN HE STARTED WORKING AH, HIS
JOB AT AH IT'S YA KNOW....WORKED TILL 10:00 O’CLOCK
SO AT NIGHT ..... OT RUNNING A HOTEL I MEAN YA KNOW.

KW:EIGHT. ITS KIND OF FOOLISH TO COME OVER AFTER THAT.
sRF-.......inaudible......... ALL THE MOVIE CHANNELS, BUT AH.......
TAH..... BUT HE WAS THERE TILL TWO, THREE O’CLOCK IN THE MORNING I
‘SAID, I CAN’T DO THIS STUFF.

KW-NO, WHEN YOU'RE YOUNG YOU CAN DO STUFF LIKE THAT
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RF-YA OH YA, I CAN'T DO THAT...I NEED MY SLEEP.

KW-AS YOU GET OLDER....YA ESPECIALLY ON SATURDAY NIGHTS BECAUSE YOU'VE
GOT MASS EARLY IN THE MORNING.

RF-I HAVE MASS EARLY IN THE MORNING SO I CAN'T STAY UP TILL LIKE
THREE, FOUR O’CLOCK IN THE MORNING. I ...inaudible.................

KW-I DON'T BLAME YOU ON THAT. SO JiJUSALLY STAYS BY HIMSELF THEN?

-

RF-YA. ' =

KW-SO DID AH. . DOES THE COUCH PULL OUT.OR DOES HE SLEEP ON THE
FLOOR, DOES HE BRING A SLEEPING BAG OR?

RF-HE HAS. ..... I LET HIM SLEEP IN THE BACK BEDROOM.
KW-OH THERES . . .

RF-I HAVE ONE, TWO ... FOUR BEDROOMS.

KW-WOW. AND YOU LIVE HERE BY YOURSELF?

RF-YA. ‘

KW-WITH FOUR BEDROOMS?

RF-YA.
KW-ACTUALLY I SHOULDN'T SAY THAT BECAUSE I HAVE A .... I LIVE PRETTY
MUCH BY MYSELF AND I HAVE A FOUR BEDROOM HOUSE TOO SO. . ITS NICE FOR

GUESTS AND THINGS LIKE THAT. BUT AH, SO HE HAD HIS OWN BEDROOM WHEN
HE STAYED THERE? i

RF-OH YA. YA,
KW-THATS KIND OF NEAT. THE BACK ONE?

RF-YES. YA. BECAUSE I CLOSE UP LIKE RIGHT NOW, I GOT THAT FRONT ONE

CLOSED UP BECAUSE THE ..... I SHUT OFF THE HEAT IN THE WINTER. BUT
AH.... LIKE THAT ONE, WHEN ITS OPENED UP IT... HE CAN SLEEP IN THAT
ONE ...inaudible... CAUSE THERES THREE BEDROOMS, THREE GUESTS
BEDROOMS.

KWQGKAY. AND AH, YOU GUYS USUALLY WATCH TV OR WATCH MOVIES OR
SOMETHING?

RF-YA.
‘KW-DO YOU WATCH THEM IN HERE?

RF-NO, UPSTAIRS IN THE AH.. . I HAVE ANOTHER'LIVING ROOM UPSTAIRS. \/
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KW-OH YOU HAVE MORE THAN ONE?

RF-YA.

KW-IS THIS KIND OF LIKE A FORMAL TYPE LIVING ROOM?
RF-YA, ITS A MORE FORMAL TYPE LIVING ROOM.

KW-OKAY. THE OTHER ONES MORE OF A LIVING AREA?
RF-YA. WHEN I GO UPSTAIRS TO RELAX AFTER. R

KW-OH I DON'T BLAME YOU. YOU KIND OF GO UPSTAIRS, YOU CAN KIND OF GET
AWAY FROM EVERYTHING AND AWAY FROM ....

RF-YA . YA WHEN YOU LIVE WHERE YOU WORK

KW-YAa, THATS GOT TO BE DIFFICULT.... SO YOU HAVE PEOPLE THAT COME AND
RAP ON THE DOOR AND CALL YOU ALL HOURS OF THE NIGHT.

RF-YA. WELL, NOT TOO BAD BUT THAT DOES HAPPEN.

KW-YA, I CAN SEE WHY AH.

RF-I' VE SEEN TIMES WHEN YOU GO TO BED EARLY AND THINK YOUR GOING TO

'GET A GOOD NIGHTS SLEEP AND YOU GET A CALL TO GO TO THE HOSPITAL

AROUND TWO O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING SOMETHING LIKE THAT.

KW-YA, THAT WOULD BE REALLY TOUGH I WOULDN'’T CARE FOR THAT AT ALL )

BUT AH, THEN AGAIN THIS IS SOMETHING REALLY YOU HAVE TO HAVE ALOT OP

DEDICATION TO IN ORDER TO DO SO.

WB-ABOUT HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN HERE? Iﬁ FARMINGTON?

RF-AH, SIX AND A HALF YEARS.

WB-SIX AND A HALF?

RF-YA.

WB-HAVE YOU BEEN THE ONLY PRIEST HERE DURING THAT TIME?

RF-OH YA. YA. OTHER THAN WHEN I GO ON VACATION I HAVE SOMEONE

REPLACING ME. .inaudible.............. WHICH I'M SUPPOSE TO LEAVE
.llnaudlble ...........

WB-WHERE YOU HEADED?

RF-FRANCE.

KW-WOW .
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RF-YA.

WB-WHAT PART?

RF-WELL, WE'RE GOING TO PARIS AND AND AH....... AH.. LORDES,
AH. . . AH. . ittt e e inaudible.......

KW-HAVE YOU EVER BEEN TO FRANCE BEFORE?

RF-YA I HAVE AH..... I WENT TO PARIS AND LORDES ONCE BEFORE.

...inaudible.... PARIS .AND AND. = AND AND
AND ALL OF THOSE AS TOQURS
.. .inaudible. ... : : .

KW-HOW LONG ARE YOU SUPPOSED TO LEAVE FOR?
RF-TWELVE DAYS.
KW—WELL, THATS KIND‘OF NICE.

RF-..inaudible... AH...... WELL ITS THE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY OF THE

DEATH OF SAINT THERESA AND AH... SHE'S BURIED UNDERNEATH THERE.
..... inaudible....... IT'S A PILGRIMAGE TOUR FOR PRIESTS. ~ THERES

ABOUT TWENTY FIVE PRIESTS THERE SO...

- WB-ALL FROM NEW HAMPSHIRE?

RF-AH, MOST FROM NEW HAMPSHIRE BUT A FEW ARE FROM CHICAGO AND NEW YORK
-BUT MOSTLY FROM NEW HAMPSHIRE. '

'KW-NOW YOU'VE BEEN HERE ABOUT SIX AND A HALF YEARS AH....

RF-WELL IT WILL BE SEVEN YEARS IN FEBRUARY.

KW-OH WELL, YA... ACTUALLY CLOSER TO SEVEN THAN SIX, I MEAN WE'RE
GETTING IN TO NOVEMBER NOW. SO.... AH..... DID YOU SERVE ANYWHERE

. BEFORE YOU SERVED HERE?

RF-OH YA. I WAS AH...ADMINISTRATOR IN PLASTOW FOR SIX MONTHS AND THEN
I WAS ON SICK LEAVE, I HAD BY-PASS SURGERY. I WAS IN NASHUA AND
MANCHESTER AND ROCHESTER, I WAS IN ROCHESTER FOR FOUR YEARS.

KW-OH YOU WERE, OH SO YOU DIDN'T MOVE THAT MUCH FAR AWAY THEN...

RF-WELL I STARTED IN MANCHESTER AND THEN WENT TO ROCHESTER AND THEN I
WENT TO NASHUA, MANCHESTER AND BACK UP HERE.

KW-SO PRETTY MUCH RIGHT AROUND THE 2H....
RF-YA, RIGHT IN THIS AREA.

KW-YA, ACTUALLY IT'S NICE HERE. MY PARENTS ‘HAVE TALKED ABOUT ..k);ﬂsr
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‘ARE RETIRING SOON, THEY'VE TALKED ABOUT DOWN IN THIS AREA. THEY LIVE
IN NORTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE AND THEY LIKE IT ALOT. :

RF-I'VE HAD TWO OF MY PAST SURGERIES AND I JUST HAD ANGIPLASTI AGAIN
SO....I NEED A SMALL PLACE WHERE I CAN WORK.

KW-NOT A LOT GOING ON.....

RF-NO NOT ALOT OF STRESS.

KW-YEA. WELL I DON'T BLAME YOU. SO THAT WAY YOU KIND OF KEEP YOUR
STUFF TO A MINIMUM. ; 2

RF-RIGHT.
KW-YOU DON'T HAVE ALOT OF PEOPLE TO OVERSEE AND .....

RF-YA AND IT'S ONLY ABOUT THREE HUNDRED FAMILIES SO IT'S NOT OVER
BURDENED.

KW-IS THAT ONE OF THE REASONS WHY YOU LEFT PLASTOW?

RF-NO, I WAS ONLY AN ADMINISTRATOR THERE. THEY GUY THAT WAS THERE HAD
TWNO KNEES REPLACED. SO I WAS ONLY THERE SIX MONTHS, THEN I CAME HERE.

 KW—CAUSE I WAS GOING TO SAY IT DOESN'T SEEM LIKE SOMEBODY....

RF-THAT WAS A WASH, THAT WAS A LARGE PLACE, SIXTEEN OR SEVENTEEN
FAMILIES. :

.KW—WOW, YA THATS ALOT TO TRY AND TAKE CARE OF.

RF-YA, AND I HAD A RETIRED PRIEST THERE, AND AH... BUT IT KEPT ME
HOPPING. I WAS GLAD TO AH.... IT WAS A NICE EXPERIENCE BUT I WAS GLAD
TO COME HERE. . :

KWw-A LITTLE SMALLER AREA. I DON'T BLAME YOU. THIS IS ACTUALLY A
BIGGER TOWN FOR ME, I MOVED FROM A REAL SMALL TOWN. YOU PROBARBRL WOULD
HAVE HAP ABOUT THIRTY FAMILIES IN YOUR AH... :

RF-... inaudible. e »

KW-YA, MOVED DOWN TO THE BIG CITY. AHM..... BUT YOU WERE IN ROCHESTER
FOR FOUR YEARS AND YOU SAID YOU WERE OVER IN MANCHESTER TOO?

RF-YUP.
KW-WERE YOU THERE BEFORE YOU WERE IN ROCHESTER?
RF-OH YA, IT WAS MY FIRST ASSIGNMENT IN MANCHESTER. FOUR YEARS.

KW=NOW WHICH CHURCH WERE YOU WITH OVER...
| | Y
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RF-SAINT JEANS.

KW-SAINT JEANS, OKAY WHERE ARE THEY LOCATED IN MANCHESTER? I'M A
LITTLE FAMILIAR WITH MANCHESTER.

RF-ON THE WEST SIDE.

KW-ON THE WEST SIDE? YA, OKAY.

RF- STREET.
KW-WHICH STREET? - .
RF-KELLY. . ' .

KW-KELLY STREET, WELL ACTUALLY I'M NOT FAMILIAR WITH THAT STREET.

RF-WELL IF YOUR -HEADING, IF YOU HEAD UP THAT WAY AND‘YOU GO UP MAIN
STREET THEN YOU TAKE STREET, TAKE A LEFT HEAD TOWARDS SAINT
ANNS HOUSE. .

KWN-OH, OKAY YEA, I'M FAMILIAR WITH THAT THEN. I KNOW WHAT YCUR
TALKING ABOUT.

_RF—BUT I WAS ON THE EAST SIDE, AH..finaudible...PERPETUAL HEALTH WHICH
- \H ...inaudible..........

KW-BABINEAU?

' RF-NO BEFORE HIM.

KW-ALL I CAN THINK OF IS KELLEY. AND AH... KING?
RF-NO. ....inaudible..... BEEN RETIRED.

KW-GEEZ, I'M HAVING A HARD TIME.

RF-inaudible

KW-I’M‘KIND OF LIKE THAT TOO. I HAVE A REAL HARD TIME WITH NAMES.
RF—inaudible..

KW-THAT MUST HAVE BEEN A LARGE PARISH THEN.

RF-IT WAS A GOOD SIZE PARISH.

KWi-DOWN HERE ITS ONLY THREE HUNDRED IT'S ALOT EASIER.

RF-.inaudible.. ITS ENOUGH, ITS A NICE COMMUNITY THE PEOPLE ARE VERY
LOSE, PEOPLE ARE VERY VERY NICE PEOPLE. :

KW-vYa. I FOUND THAT WHEN i MOVED DOWN HERE, CAUSE I MOVED HERE ABQ

(€5
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FIVE YEARS AGO AND I YA KNOW... I REALLY HADN’T HEARD MUCH UNTIL I
MOVED DOWN HERE AND TALKED TO PEOPLE FROM OTHER AREAS AND THEY'RE LIKE
OH, GEEZ YA KNOW, FARMINGTON? ACTUALLY I LIKE FARMINGTON, FARMINGTON
1S A VERY NICE PLACE, YA KNOW. .. PEOPLE ARE NICE AND YA KNOW, I
REALIZE SOMETIMES IT DOESN'T HAVE THE GREATEST HISTORY IN THE WORLD
BUT FARMINGTON ISN'T A BAD PLACE, IT REALLY ISN'T. I MEAN SOMETIMES

T REALLY THING IT GETS A BAD RAP. SO I, I ENJOY IT HERE AND THE
PEOPLE ARE REALLY NICE, THE ONES THAT I'VE MET. JUST LIKE ANY PLACE
YOU CAN MEET SOMEBODY.... OCASSIONALY YOU MEET THE ONES THAT YOU DON'T
LIKE TO SEE VERY OFTEN BUT OVERALL IT'S NOT TOO BAD. I KIND OF ENJOY
IT. AHM...... ANY PLANS AFTER THIS OR ARE YOU GOING TO STAY RIGHT IN
THIS AREA FOR AWHILE? =

RF-WELL, I'D LIKE TO STAY .... WELL, I DON'T KNOW, TEN YEARS WILL BE
ENOUGH LIKE I TOLD THE BISHOP TEN YEARS WOULD BE MORE THAN ENOUGH.
e e jnaudible. ... '

KW-SO WHAT DO YOU DO AFTER THAT? I MEAN, I'M NOT REALLY FAMILIAR SO..
RF-YOU TRANSFER SOMEPLACE ELSE.

KW-OH OKRAY.
RF-IN NEW HAMPSHIRE.

 KW-OKAY. AND IT KIND OF GIVES THEM.... IT KIND OF..... I HATE TO USE
THE WORD RESURRECT BUT I MEAN IT KIND OF REVITALIZES THE PARISH IF
SOMBODY NEW COMES IN. |

RF-OH YA, I THINK THATS YA KNOW....inaudible... WRITING IDEAS AND.
AFTER AWHILE YOU START REPEATING YOURSELF AND GET OLD HAT AND...

ITS A GOOD CHANGE FOR THEM. IT GIVES YOU A NEW CHALLANGE WHEN YOU GO
SOME PLACE ELSE. . ...inaudible..... :

KW-YOU'D LOOK AT ANOTHER SMALL PARISH LIKE THIS OR

RF-OH YA, THE DOCTOR DOESN'T WANT ME TO HAVE ANYTHING BIGGER. BUT
OF COURSE THEY'RE IN THE PROCESS OF COMBING THINGS AND AH, IT WOULD BE
TOUGH ....inaudible... NEW HAMPSHIRE.

KW-WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY COMBING THINGS, YOU MEAN SOMEBODY WOULD
OVERLOOK SOME OF THE SMALLER ONES OR?

RF-YA DEPENDING ONE YOU'D HAVE TO BE IN CHARGE OF TWO. AND
. .inaudible....... PLUS ...inaudible.... GO PLACES ON THE WEEK END
AND:_OH BOY. | |

KW-YA THAT WOULD BE DIFFICULT. ACUTALLY, . .

RF-WELL LIKE AT HOLY ROSARY, HOLY ROSARY HAS ..... inaudible.......-

KW-THATS ACTUALLY AH, I'M FROM A SMALL TOWN YA KNOW, THERES ABOUT TWO,
THREE HUNDRED PEOPLE IN THE ACTUALY TOWN AND THEY WOULD SEND, TH i

&
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WOULD SEND A REVERAND UP, FROM THE TOWN UP TO DO.... AND HE WOULD COME

UP AND HE WOULD JUST DO THE SERVICE ON SUNDAY AND SUNDAY SCHOOL AND
THAT WAS ABOUT IT. OTHERWISE WE NEVER HAD ANYTHING IN THE TOWN BUT HE
WAS OVERSEEING US AND I THINK THERE WAS ONE OTHER, ANOTHER SMALL ONE
TOO SO, BUT I DON'T BLAME YOU, AFTER DOING THAT I WOULDN'T TO TRY AND

OVERSEE A LARGER AREA. IT MIGHT BE.... LIKE IN ROCHESTER SOMETHING
AND TRYING TO OVER SEE THIS WHOLE AREA. AH.... WE MAY BE HERE FOR A
LITTLE BIT. AND YA KNOW.... WE’'RE NOT GONNA TALK TO YOU A WHOLE LOT,

WE WILL ASK YOU YA KNOW, IF YOU DO HAVE STUFF TO DO, YOU LET US KNOW.
LIKE I DON'T KNOW IF YOUR MEDICATION OR ANYTHING OR YOU.

- RF-YA, BUT I DON'T NEED TO TAKE IT .iﬁaudible... y

KW-OKAY, ALL RIGHT I JUST WANTED TO MAKE SURE BECAUSE SOMEBODY TAKES
MEDICATION, MY STEP FATHER IS ON HEART MEDICATION, AND THE LAST THING
I WANT TO DO IS SOMEBODY TAKE THIS A SPECIFIC TIME I DON’T WANT TO
MAKE YOU FORGET

RF-NO, I TAKE CHOLESTROL MEDICATION. .inaudible..

KW-OKAY. I DIDN'T KNOW IF YOU HAD ANY THING FOR YOUR HEART OR....
ANYTHING THAT YOU NORMALLY TAKE.

WB-MY MOTHER JUST GOT STARTED ON CHOLESTROL MEDICATION SHES ALL
UPSET ABOUT IT, VERY UPSET.

RF-WELL, .o . ......
WB-BUT PROBABLY ITS THE BEST THING. SHE TRIED TO GET IT DOWN, TRIED TO.

GET HER CHOLESTROL DOWN JUST BY HER DIET, BUT IT DIDN'T WORK SO SHES
ON THE MEDICATION NOW. SEEMS TO BE HELPING, BUT........

KW-ONE THING I CAN ALSO TELL YOU IS THAT I CAN PROMISE THAT THESE GUYS

WILL ...... AH, WE'RE NOT GOING TO DO ANYTHING TO DAMAGE YOUR
BELONGINGS, WE WILL REMOVE SOME BELONGINGS. WHAT WE DO IS WE WILL...
DO WE HAVE A RETURN WITH US? IF WE DON'T THEN THE STUFF THAT WE TAKE,
WE’'LL MAKE OUT A LIST FOR A RETURN, SO THAT WE CAN LET YOU KNOW
EXACTLY WHAT WE’VE TAKEN, SO THAT WAY EVERYTHING IS ACCOUNTED FOR.
THATS ONLY FAIR TO YOU. NOT AS POLICE OFFICERS THAT WE'RE GOING TO
TAKE OR MISUSE ANYTHING BUT ITS ONLY FAIR SO THAT WAY YOU VE GOT AN
INVENTORY OF WHAT WE'VE TAKEN.

RF-SURE.

KW-BUT AS YOU CAN SEE MOST OF THE STUFF IS INDICATED ON THE, ON THE
LEFI. SO THATS PROBALBY WHAT WE'RE LOOKING TO REMOVE. I MEAN WE'RE
NOT GONNA GO MUCH OUT BEYOND THAT. AS YOU SEE THE JUDGE HAS SIGNED
THAT AND HE PRETTY MUCH STIPULATES WHAT WE DO.

SO IF THERES ANYTHING ON THAT LIST THAT YOU CAN HELP US OUT WITH, THEN
LET US KNOW, IT MAY ACUTALLY EXPEDITE THE PROCESS. CAUSE LIKE I'VE
TOLD YOU, WE’VE HEARD ONE SIDE. WE LIKE TO COME SIT AND TALK TRY AND
HEAR THE SECOND SIDE. a -

~ 7)

J/
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RF-I THINK I'M GONNA HAVEFSOMETHING TO DRINK, OKAY?
KW-OH NO, I DON'T MIND, I MEAN I...

RF-I'M JUST GONNA HAVE AN ICE TEA.

KW-OKAY. IS THE KITCHEN RIGHT OFF HERE?

RF-RIGHT HERE.

KW-IF YOU DON'T MIND, I‘'M JUST GONNA KEEP AN EYE ON WHAT GOES ON
SO...... . .

RF-ALL RIGHT.
silence

¢

KWN-I-LOVE- THE .OLD WOODWORK. I LIKE OLD HOUSES THATS WHY SO, I aH...
I REALLY LIKE HARD WOOD FLOORS AND SOME OF THE OLD MOLDINGS AND THE
WOOD WORK FROM OLDER HOUSES. LIKE THEY'VE GOT A LOT .MORE CHARACTER.
silence

-KN-MAKE A PHONE CALL FATHER OR...? OKAY. WE'RE NOT MESSING UP YOUR
. SCHEDULE ARE WE?

.RF-NO.

KW-OKAY. CAUSE IF YOU HAD SOMEBODY YOU WERE SUPPOSED TO SEE OR... I
MEAN WE CAN CERTAINLY AH........ '

silence l

WB-FATHER, ARE YOU FROM THIS AREA ORINALLY?

RF-NASHUA.

WB-NASHUA. I GREW UP iN DOVER, I GREW UP AT SAINT MARYS PARISH.
RF-OH YA, YA.

WB-FATHER DUNN IS DOWN THERE NOW.

RF-YA, GOOD GUY.

WB-YES, VERY NICE GUY.

(phone ringing)

silence

KW-SOMEBODY COMING DOWN FATHER? : : '
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RF-YES.

KW-OKAY. WHO'S THAT, SO I KNOW WHO TO EXPECT.
RF-OH, JOE CORKERY.

. KW-JOE?

| RF-CORKERY.

KW-I DON'T KNOW HIM. WELL, YES ACTUALLY I DO, HE LIVES UP ON CHURC
STREET. ‘ g . .

RF-YES, YES.
KW-OKAY .

RF-YA, HE!S-A PARISHINER.

KW-OKAY. I DO KNOW HIM. AH..... WHAT WE'LL PROBABLY DO IS IF HE
COMES DOWN HERE, WE MAY...... DET. BOUCHER MAY GO OUTSIDE AND SPEAK
WITH HIM. IF YOU DON'T WANT TO SPEAK WITH US ANY FURTHER, THEN THATS
FINE, I CERTAINLY UNDERSTAND THAT.

RF-SURE.

KW-BUT WHAT I CAN'T DO IS, YA KNOW, WE'RE SITTING HERE.... SITTING
HERE TALKING, I CAN'T INTRODUCE ALL KINDS OF OTHER PEOPLE INTO HERE
BECAUSE IT BECOMES VERY DIFFICULT. IF THATS THE CASE, IF YOU DON'T
WANT TO SPEAK WITH US ANY FURTHER THAN THAT, THATS FINE.

RF-HE'S A LAWYER.

KW-OH HE 1IS.

RF-YA.

KW-OKAY. OH OKAY....WELL, ACUTALLY I WASN'T FAMILIAR WITH THAT. I
KNOW HIM, MAYBE I JUST NEVER KNEW WHAT HE DID.

RF-....inaudible... A LITTLE ADVICE.

WB-Mmmm, OH DEFINATELY.

KW-OH, MOST DEFINATELY. THATS WHY WE TRIED TO TELL YOU, AND.. OR
ACTYUALLY WE DID TELL YOU IN THE BEGINNING. AND I LIKE TO EMPHASIZE TO
SOMEBODY THAT YOU DON’T HAVE TO TALK TO US AND ... YOU KNOW, BECAUSE
WE AREN'T HERE TRYING TO COERSE ANYONE OR...

RF-NO, RIGHT.

KW-GIVE ANYBODY A HARD TIME, THATS NOT WHAT WE DO. AS I TOLD YOU

BEFORE AND I'LL SAY IT AGAIN AND SOMETIMES I FEEL LIKE I'M REP !!G \/
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MYSELF OVER AND OVER, WE GET ONE SIDE OF THE STORY AND ITS JUST UP TO
US TO LOOK INTO THINGS. AND TO HEAR OUT, HEAR SOMEBODY ELSE. :
PROBABLY WHAT I WILL DO IS AH.... SINCE MR. CORKERY IS AN ATTORNEY, IN
THE INTEREST IN PRESERVING YOUR RIGHTS, SO NOBODY ASSUMES THAT I'M
DONG ANYTHING UNDER HANDED, IS PROBABLY RIGHT NOW, WHAT WE'LL DO IS
END THE INTERVIEW. :

RF~-Mmm Hmm.

KW-BECAUSE PEOPLE ARE ENTITLED TO CERTAIN RIGHTS AND WE HAVEN'T EVEN
COME CLOSE TO GETTING TO WHAT I WOULD BELIEVE WOULD BE A PROBLEY, ..

2

RF-SURE.

KW-BUT WHEN ANYBODY SAYS, WELL YA KNOW, I CALLED AN ATTORNEY AND I'M
ASKING FOR ADVICE, I LOOK AT THAT AND SAY... WELL, YA KNOW IF THATS
THE CASE MAYBE THEY JUST NEED A MINUTE TO KIND OF THINK ABOUT THINGS.
SO I"THINK WHAT-WE'LL DO IS WE’'LL END THINGS RIGHT NOW AND WE STARTED
AT 7:51 ACCORDING TO MY PAGER AND ITS NOW 8:24. :

TRANSCRIBED BY JO-ANNE DRAPEAU, SECRETARY WITH THE FARMINGTON POLICE
DEPARTMENT. '

Officer’s Signature ' Supr Intl Approired By@
. r]f
| o = \/
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I ATTENDED A VIDEO TAPED INTERVIEW AT THE STRAFFORD COUNTY
ATTQRNEVS OFFICE CONDUCTED BY NANCY HARRIS. NANCY HARRIS SPOKE WITH
%REGARDING SEVERAL EPISODES OF UNWANTED .SEXUAL ADVANCES BY
FATHER ROGER FORTIER THE RESIDENT PASTOR AT ST. PETERS CHURCH IN
FARMINGTON. (SEE TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW FILED UNDER THIS CASE
NUMBER) . DURING THE INTERVIEW EXPLAINED HOW THERE WAS MUTUAL
MASTURBATION AND ORAL SEX PERFORMED BY BOTH PARTIES ON EACH OTHER.

~ ALSO GIVES VERY DETAIL DESCRIPTIONS OF THE HOUSE IT'S CONTENTS
AND LOCATTONS ‘OF -ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE EVIDENTURY VALUE.

BASED ON THE INFORMATION GAINED IN THE INTERVIEW A SEARCH WARRANT
WAS PREPARED AND NAMED IN IT WAS PORNOGRAPHY AS WELL AS ANY OBJECTS
THAT COULD BE CONSIDERED AS BEING SEXUAL IN NATURE. SEE ATTACHED COPY OF
WARRANT AND RETURN.

OFFICERS MANGUM AND FOGARTY AS WELL AS LT. MCGOWAN AND SGT.
WILLEY, ASSISTED ME IN SERVICE OF THE WARRANT. THE WARRANT WAS ISSUED
"ON THE RESIDENCE LOCATED AT 90 CENTRAL ST. IN FARMINGTON THIS PROPERTY
IS THE RECTORY OF THE ST. PETERS CHURCH IN FARMINGTON. THIS PROPERTY
IS THE RESIDENCE OF FATHER ROGER FORTIER AND ONLY FATHER FORTIER.

OFFICER MANGUM AND I WENT TO THE RESIDENCE OF JUDGE FRANKLIN
JONES TO PRESENT THE WARRANT AND AFFIDAVIT FOR ISSUANCE. JUDGE JONES *
REVIEWED THE EVIDENCE DESCRIBED IN THE AFFIDAVIT AND THE STATEMENTS
MADE AND FOUND THAT PROBABLE CAUSE EXISTED TO ISSUE THE WARRANT. JUDGE
JONES ASKED WHEN THE WARRANT WAS TO BE SERVED AND TOLD HIM IT WOULD BE
SERVED UPON MY RETURN TO FARMINGTON. JUDGE JONES UNDERLINED THE FACT
THE WARRANT WAS VALID AND COULD BE SERVED AT NIGHT. OFFICER MANGUM AND
I RETURNED TO THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT AND MET WITH THE OTHER
OFFICERS TO ISSUE ASSIGNMENTS. SGT. WILLEY AND I WERE ASSIGNED THE
TASK OF INTERVIEWING FATHER ROGER FORTIER AND OFFICERS MANGUM AND
FOGARTY ALONG WITH LT. MCGOWAN WERE TO CONDUCT THE SEARCH.

‘TWO FARMINGTON MARKED POLICE CRUISERS WERE TAKEN TO FORTIER’S
- RESIDENCE. SGT. WILLEY WAS GIVEN A COPY OF THE SEARCH WARRANT AND WHEN
FORTIER ANSWERED THE DOOR HE WAS SERVED IN HAND AND THE WARRANT WAS
EXPLAINED. ALL OFFICERS ENTERED THE HOME WITHOUT INCIDENT AND OFFICERS
MANGUM AND FOGARTY AS WELL AS LT. MCGOWAN WENT TO THE UPSTAIRS AREA OF
THE HOUSE AND BEGAN A SYSTEMATIC SEARCH. I EXPLAINED TO FORTIER THE
ALLEGATIONS AGAINST HIM AND EXPLAINED THAT HE WAS IN NO WAY OBLIGATED
TO TALK WITH ME, FORTIER SAID HE UNDERSTOOD. I ASKED TO BE ALLOWED
TO TAPE THE CONVERSATION WE WOULD HAVE SO NO WORDS WERE MIXED AND
NOBODY WAS MISQUOTED, FORTIER AGREED. <:i;
T

S
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I BEGAN THE INTERVIEW BY INTRODUCING MYSELF AND SGT. WILLEY ALSO
I DESCRIBED WERE WE WERE AND THAT FORTIER WAS PRESENT. THE INTERVIEW
TOOK PLACE DIRECTLY INSIDE THE EAST DOOR IN A SMALL SITTING ROOM. SEE
TRANSCRIPT OF THE INTERVIEW WHICH ACCOMPANIES THIS REPORT. AT ONE POINT
IN THE INTERVIEW I TOLD FORTIER THAT HE WAS BEING ACCUSED OF SOME
POSSIBLE UNWANTED SEXUAL ADVANCES AND ASKED HIM ABOUT THAT CLATM.
FORTIER LOOKED VERY NERVOUS AND SAID "I, HAVE AH NO COMMENT". I SAID
"NO COMMENT RIGHT NOW" FORTIER SAYS "NO". THE THE INTERVIEW
WAS SPENT IN AN ATTEMPT TO SOLIDIFY FACTS THAT GAVE IN_HIS
INTERVIEW, THIS WAS SUCCESSFUL IN THAT, FORTIER SAID HE GAVE
$5.00 PER WEEK TO FOLD BULLETINS AND THAT i wourp stav aT HIS
HOUSE NEARLY EVERY FRIDAY AND SATURDAY NIGHT. FORTIER STATES THAT THE
TWO WOULD GO OUT TO DINER AND THEM RETURN TO THE RECTORY TO WATCH
MOVIES IF THERE WAS NOTHING ON TV. FORTIER SAID THAT HE BOUGHT A RED
BANK/STRONG BOX FOR AND THAT IS WHERE HE KEPT HIS MONEY.
MENTIONS THIS BANK ESCRIBES EXACTLY WERE THE KEY TO THE BANK
WAS LOCATED.

DURING THE COURSE OF THE INTERVIEW FORTIER BECAME EXTREMELY
NERVOUS AND THEN "SHUT DOWN". FORTIER GOT UP OUT OF HIS CHAIR AND WENT
TO A SEPARATE ROOM WERE HE PLACED A CALL TO HIS LAWYER (A PARISHIONER) .
FROM THAT POINT ON FORTIER SPOKE VERY LITTLE AND WHEN HE DID IT WAS AT
A MUMBLE. SGT. WILLEY AT THAT POINT TURNED OFF THE TAPE AND STOPPED
THE INTERVIEW. .

. I WENT TO THE SECOND FLOOR AND ASSISTED LT. MCGOWAN AND OFFICERS
FOGARTY AND MANGUM. WHEN I ARRIVED I NOTED THAT OFFICER MANGUM WAS
LOGGING ALL EVIDENCE AND OFFICER FOGARTY WAS CONDUCTING A VIDEO
VERSION OF THE SEARCH AND ITEMS FOUND. ALL OFFICER INVOLVED IN THE
SEARCH WORE RUBBER LATEX GLOVES ON THEIR HANDS. LT. MCGOWAN SEARCHED
'AREAS AND TOOK STILL PHOTOGRAPHS OF POSSIBLE EVIDENCE AND ITEMS THAT
WERE SEIZED. I DONNED RUBBER GLOVES AND BEGAN TO ASSIST IN THE '
SEARCHING PROCESS. I RECORDED ITEMS SEIZED FOR THE RETURN ON THE
WARRANT AND TOOK ITEMS SEIZED TO OFFICER MANGUM WHO WOULD LOG AND TAG
THE EVIDENCE.

DURING THE SEARCH I LEFT THE RESIDENCE TWICE ONCE TO RETRIEVE
MORE FILM AT THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT AND ONCE AT THE REQUEST
OF CHIEF ROBERGE AFTER THE SECOND TIME T DID NOT RETURN TO THE HOUSE.
DURING MY FIRST TRIP TO THE FARMINGTON POLICE STATION I TOOK THE
CRUISER THAT THE EVIDENCE WAS BEING STAGED IN (THE TRUNK). WHEN I
ARRIVED AT THE FARMINGTON POLICE STATION I REMOVED THE EVIDENCE AND
BROUGHT IT INTO THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT AND BEGAN TO STAGE
THE EVIDENCE IN THE "MEETING ROOM". SEE THE ITEMIZED LIST OF ITEMS
SEIZED WHICH ACCOMPANIES THIS REPORT.

) = DURING THE COURSE OF THE SEARCH I OBSERVED SEVERAL ITEMS THAT
WERE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED BY IN HIS INTERVIEW. SUCH AS THE
BED SHEETS THAT WERE MULTI-COL + BLACK SUIT CASES WHICH CONTAINED

PORNOGRAPHIC VIDEOS AND PORNOGRAPHIC MAGAZINES.

I LEFT THE FORTIER RESIDENCE AT THE REQUEST OF CHIEF ROBERGE AND
RETURNED TO THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT AND BEGAN A WARRANT FOR

13
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THE ARREST OF ROGER A. FORTIER. THIS WARRANT WAS AS A RESULT OF
EVIDENCE FOUND AT THE RESIDENCE AND STATEMENTS MADE BY THE VICTIM IN
THIS CASE. THIS WARRANT AND SUPPORTING AFFIDAVIT WERE REVIEWED AND
ISSUED BY JUSTICE OF THE PEACE KATHY VICKERS.

DURING THE TIME I STARTED THE ARREST WARRANT AND SUPPORTING
AFFIDAVIT FOR ROGER FORTIER OFFICERS FOGARTY AND MANGUM AS WELL AS LT.
MCGOWAN AND SGT. WILLEY RETURNED TO THE PD. ALL EVIDENCE WAS
TRANSPORTED BY OFFICER MANGUM AND WAS STAGED IN THE "MEETING ROOM".
UNMARKED VIDEOS WERE VIEWED TO DETERMINE CONTENTS. MOST VIDEOS WERE OF
A HOMOSEXUAL NATURAL.THE ONLY PORNOGRAPHIC VIDEO WITH WOMEN. IN
IT DEALT WITH INCEST. PORNOGRAPHIC MAGAZINES AND CORRESPONDENCES ALSO
SUGGESTED A HOMOSEXUAL THEME.

I WENT TO THE FORTIER RESIDENCE AT APPROXIMATELY 0130 HOURS ON
10/28/97 AND AT THAT TIME PLACED ROGER FORTIER UNDER ARREST AND TOOK
HIM INTO CUSTODY. FORTIER WAS CHARGED WITH ONE COUNT OF FELONIOUS
SEXUAL ASSAULT HOWEVER WITH EVIDENCE OBTAINED SEVERAL INDICTMENTS ARE
. EXPECTED. FORTIER WAS NOT HANDCUFFED HOWEVER HE WAS TRANSPORTED IN THE
" REAR OF THE 1996 MARKED CRUISER. FORTIER OFFERED NO INFORMATION OTHER
THAN COOPERATING WITH THE BOOKING PROCESS. I DID NOT ASK FORTIER ANY
QUESTIONS OTHER THAT STANDARD BOOKING QUESTIONS. THE BOOKING PROCESS
WAS COMPLETED WITHOUT INCIDENT AND BAIL COMMISSIONER FERLAND SET BAIL
AT $20,000.00 CASH. FORTIER WAS UNABLE TO RAISE THE BAIL AND WAS
TRANSPORTED TO THE STRAFFORD COUNTY JAIL BY OFFICER MANGUM.

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl Approved By
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ASED oN INFORMATION GAINED DURING THE INTERVIEW wiTH |GGG

AND A SEARCH WARRANT WAS PREPARED AND ISSUED BY
JUDGE JONES. RANT WAS ISSUED ON THE FACTS CONTAINED IN BOTH
STATEMENTS AND THE DETAILED LAYOUT AND DISCRIPTION OF PLACES TO BE
SEARCHED AND ITEMS TO BE SEIZED. I TYPED A WARRANT AND A SUPPORTING
AFFIDAVIT AND OFFICER MANGUM AND I WENT TO JUDGE JONE'S RESIDENCE AND
PRESENTED IT FOR ISSUANCE. A COPY OF THAT WARRANT AND SUPPORTING
AFFADAVIT ACCOMPANYS THIS REPORT.

OFFICERS MANGUM AND FOGARTY ALONG WITH SERGEANT WILLEY AND LT.
MCGOWAN ASSISTED ME WITH

Officer’s Signature Supr: Intl Approved By
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I CONDUCTED AN INTERVIEW AT THE ST. PETERS RECTORY WITH LARRY
BROWN THE JANITOR AT THE CHURCH AND CHURCH HALL. MR. BROWN SAID HE
WORKED AT THE CHURCH FOR ABOUT 11 YEARS AND DURING THIS TIME HE HAS
NEVER HAD REASON TO THINK ANYTHING STRANGE WAS HAPPENING AT THE
CHURCH. THE ENTIRE INTERVIEW WAS TAPED AND IS TO BE TRANSCRIBED. SEE
THE TRANSCRIPTION FOR DETAILS. ’ ‘ ‘

Officer’'s Signature Supr Intl Approved By
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I SPOKE TO MATHEW MCSORLEY OF THE DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER AND HE
TOLD ME THAT THE DIOCESE WAS WILLING TO ASSIST IN THE INVESTIGATION AS
BEST THEY COULD. MCSORLEY TOLD ME THAT HE HAD A 'LIST OF WHERE FORTIER HAS
SERVED, HOWEVER HE DID NOT HAVE A LIST OF ALTER SERVERS THAT HAVE
SERVED UNDER FORTIER.

" FORTIER'S ASSIGNMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
* SACRED HEART MANCHESTER, NH 4/26/80
ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST MANCHESTER, NH 6/18/80
HOLY ROSARY ROCHESTER, NH 6/27/84
HEALTH RELATED LEAVE OF ABSENCE 1/4/87
INFANT JESUS NASHUA, NH 6/15/88
HEALTH RELATED LEAVE OF ABSENCE 8/25/89
OUR LADY OF PERPETUAL HEALTH EAST MANCHESTER, NH
10/4/89
HOLY ANGELS PLASTOW, NH 10/10/90
ST. PETERS FARMINGTON NH 2/6/91

* ok o * * %

* *

_ MCSORLEY TOLD ME THAT IF I CONTACTED THE INDIVIDUAL PARISHES THEY
- MAY HAVE RECORDS OF ALTER SERVERS. THE PHONE NUMBER TO THE MANCHESTER
CATHOLIC DIOCESE IS 669-3100.

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl Approved By
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WHILE AT THE STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEYS OFFICE FOR A SEXUAL
ASSAULT INTERVIEW WITH I DISCUSSED THE POSSIBILITY OF A "ONE
PARTY INTERCEPT" WITH CY HARRIS. THIS WOULD HAVE“TO BE BASED
ON THE NEW INFORMATION THAT WE RECEIVED FROM THE NEW VICTIM. NANCY HARRIS
HAD TALKED WITH LINCOLN SOLDATI (COUNTY ATTORNEY) ABOUT THIS AND.
THOUGHT THAT THI ULD BE A POSSIBILITY WITH THE NEW VICTIM. HARRIS
AND I SPOKE TO ABOUT THIS AND HE WAS RECEPTIVE AND WILLING TO
PARTICIPATE IN ANY WAY POSSIBLE. HARRIS CONTACTED THE A.G.'’S OFFICE TO
GET PERMISSION FOR THE INTERCEPT. HARRIS SPOKE TO JANICE RUNDLES WHO
SAID THAT WE HAD PERMISSION FOR THE INTERCEPT HOWEVER SHE WOULD NEED
A PHONE CALL ADVISING HER OF THE DATE AND TIME OF THE INITIAL ATTEMPT.

I INFORMED LT. MCGOWAN OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE INTERCEPT AND HE
CONTACTED CHIEF ROBERGE.

' IN AN ATTEMPT TO GET ASSISTANCE WITH EQUIPMENT AND KNOWLEDGE OF
HOW TO CONDUCT THE INTERCEPT I CONTACTED STATE POLICE TROOP “"A".. I WAS
INFORMED BY DISPATCH THAT CPL. MITCHELL HAD RECENTLY RETIRED AND HAD
NOT BEEN REPLACED YET. IT WAS SUGGESTED THAT I SPEAK TO SGT. BABCOCK
WHO WAS NOT IN.

I INFORMED HARRIS OF THIS AND SHE CONTACTED THE NH "DRUG TASK
FORCE" AND DET. JEFF MILLER WHO HAS THE KNOWLEDGE AND EQUIPMENT
NECESSARY TO CONDUCT THE INTERCEPT. HARRIS REQUESTED A MEETING AT THE
STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEYS OFFICE ON 11/3/97 AT 0845 BETWEEN HARRIS,
SOLDATI, CHIEF ROBERGE, DET. MILLER AND MYSELF. I INFORMED CHIEF
ROBERGE OF THIS REQUEST ON 11/1/97 AT HIS RESIDENCE.

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl . Approved By
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AFTER RECEIVING INFORMATION ON FORTIER'S ASSIGNMENTS IN NEW
HAMPSHIRE SINCE BECOMING A PRIEST. I NOTIFIED THE CHIEF DETECTIVE IN
EACH TOWN/CITY. I SPOKE TO CAPT. O’LEARY IN MANCHESTER, DET. MILLER IN
PLASTOW, SGT. CAMPBELL IN NASHUA AND ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT LT. ALLEN AT

- THE ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT HOWEVER HE WAS NOT IN, I LEFT VOICE
MAIL.

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl . Approved By
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ON NOVEMBER 3, 1997, I SPOKE TO NANCY HARRIS anD NN =oT: oF THE
STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE IN REFERENCE TO A ONE PARTY
INTERCEPT BETWEEN AND FATHER ROGER FORTIER. "THEY ADVISED THAT
THEY WERE REQUESTING A MEETING BETWEEN MYSELF, CHIEF. ROBERGE,
STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEY LINCOLN SOLDATI AND THE TWO OF THEM. CHIEF
ROBERGE AND I WENT TO THE STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEYS OFFICE AT
APPROMIMATELY 8:45 IN THE A.M. ON NOVEMBER 3RD FOR THIS MEETING .

IN' THIS MEETING, CHIEF ROBERGE EXPRESSED HIS CONCERNS WITH THIS ONE
PARTY INTERCEPT -AND THEY WERE DISCUSSED. IT WAS THEN DETERMINED BY
ALL PRESENT AT THE MEETING THAT THE ONE PARTY INTERCEPT COULD BE '
BENEFICAL TO THE CASE AND THAT WE SHOULD REQUEST PERMISSION FROM THE
ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE. I CONTACTED MARK ATTORRI AT THE NEW HAMPSHIRE
ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE AND REQUESTED PERMISSION FOR THE ONE PARTY -
INTERCEPT. I GAVE ATTORNEY ATTORRI BACKGROUND OF THE CASE AS WELL A
VERBAL SUPPORTING AFFIDAVIT. WE RE _GIVEN PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A
ONE PARTY INTERCEPT BETWEEN AND FATHER ROGER FORTIER

T APPROXIMATELY 10:10 AM ON VEMBER 3RD, 1997. THIS APPROVAL WAS
SIVEN BY MARK ATTORRI OF THE ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE.

INVESTIGATOR TOM HART OF THE STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEYS OFFICE AGREED
THAT HE WOULD CONTACT SEVERAL SOURCES THAT HE HAD IN ATTEMPT TO GET

THE EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO CONDUCT THE ONE PARTY. HE DID SO AND CAME
TO THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT AT APPROXIMATELY 12:30 ON )

11/03/97.° ALSO WITH HIM WAS NANCY HARRIS, ALSO WITH STRAFFORD COUNTY
ATTORNEYS OFFICE. :

TO PRESENT HIM WITH AFFIDAVIT AND REQUESTS FOR A SEARCH WARRANT. THIS
SEARCH WARRANT IS TO THE RECTORY AT SAINT PETER'S CHURCH. THE REQUEST
IS TO SEIZE PERSONAL COMPUTER BELONGING TO FATHER ROGER FORTIER. ALSO
IN THE SEARCH WARRANT WAS LISTED; HARD DRIVES, MONITORS, PHOTO
SCANNERS, COMPUTER SPEAKERS, KEYBOARDS, SOFTWARE, COMPACT DISCS, ANY
AND ALL CONTENTS OF SAID PERSONAL COMPUTER, PRINTERS, E-MATL

ADDRESSES, MODEMS, CORDS AND CONNECTORS TO INCLUDE PHONE LINES THAT
MAY:BE ASSOCIATED WITH THIS COMPUTER.

.THE SEARCH WARRANT WAS GRANTED BY JUDGE JONES AT APPROXIMATELY 1 P.M.
ON 11/03/1997.

- RETURNED TO THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT WHERE I MET WITH
L ATOR HART AND NANCY HARRTS. WE THEN WENT TO THE

IS
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?FATHER. MR . I AGREED TO LET US MAKE THE ON:PARTY CALL
FROM WIS RESIDENCE SO AS NOT TO ALERT FORTIER AS TO WHAT WAS BEING

CONDUCTED.

1P S SET UP IN A SEPERATE ROOM IN THF RESIDENCE.
AS SPOKEN TO, WE ADVISED THAT HE WAS NOT TO
DISCUSS ASSAULTS ON ANY OTHER VICTIMS OT HIMSELF AND THAT HE

SHOULD SPEAK TO FORTIER IN A CALM CONTROLLED MANNER.

AT APPROXIMATELY 2:30, WHO WAS VERY NERVOUS UPON OUR ARRIVAL,
AND NERVOUS THROUGHOUT THE PHONE CALL AND THE EXCHANGE WITH FORTIER,
MADE THE INITIAL CALL TO THE PHONE NUMBER THAT WAS PROVIDED BY HIS
FATHER. ASKED SP TO FATHER ROGER, THE PARTY ON THE OTHER
END OF THE PHONE TOLD THAT HE WAS NOT IN, ALTHOUGH SHE DID ASK
WHO WAS CALLING. IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AND THE PARTY SAID THAT
SHE WOULD LEAVE A MESSAGE FOR FATHER ROGER TO RETURN THE PHONE CALL.
THIS EXCHANGE WAS NOT TAPED BECAUSE FATHER ROGER DID NOT ANSWER THE
TELEPHONE, HOWEVER, WE STOOD BY AT THE -ESIDENCE AWAITING
FATHER ROGER'’S RETURN CALL.

AT APPROXTMATELY 2:45 P.M. ON 11/03/1997, FATHER ROGER RETURNED

CALL. STILL APPEARED TO BE VERY QUIET, VERY NERVOUS
IN HIS APPEARANCE. ANSWERED FATHER ROGER’S CALL AND BEGAN
TALKING WITH ROGER, ASKING HIM HOW. HE WAS FEELING. ROGER SEEMED QUIET

ON THE OTHER END OF THE PHONE. HIS WERE VERY SHORT, ALTHOUGH
iE SOUNDED FRIENDLY AND RECEPTIVE TO . AT ONE POINT, q
TOLD FORTIER THAT HE WAS SCARED AND ASKED HIM WHAT HE SHOULD DO SHOULD

PEOPLE START ASKING HIM QUESTIONS. FORTIER'S REPLY WAS, "YOU DON'T
KNOW NOTHING". DURING ANOTHER PART OF THE CONVERSATION, ASKED
FORTIER IF HE HAD TOLD ANYBODY ABOUT THEM, FORTIER REPLI
'NOBODY KNOWS ABOUT US. )
THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE PHONE CALL WILL BE AVAILABLE AND BE PRESENT WITH
THIS REPORT.

OVER THE
PHONE AS WELL AS UNRELATED TOPICS. FORTIER RATH ABRUPTLY ENDED THE
PH ALL SAYING THAT HE HAD TO GO AND HAD TO GET HIMSELF TOGETHER.

HUNG UP THE PHONE, ENDING THE PHONE CALL AT APPROXIMATELY 2:55
P.M. ON 11/03/1997.

FORTIER DISCUSSED HIS HEALTH AND HIS FAMILY WITHF'

%WAS ADVISED THAT WHAT HE HAD DONE WOULD NOW BE VIEWED AS
EVIDENCE. THE TAPE WAS REVIEWED BY INVESTIGATOR HART, NANCY HARRIS
AND MYSELF AT THE ESIDENCE FOR CLARITY, TO MAKE SURE THAT
INFORMATION CAME E TAPE.

PWAS GIVEN A BUSINESS CARD BY NANCY HARRIS. MS. HARRIS ADVISED
IM THAT SHOULD HE HAVE PROBLEMS OR QUESTIONS THAT SHE WAS AVAILABLE
TO ASSIST HIM. .

AT APPROXIMATELY 3:15 P.M., ON 11/03/1997, INVESTIGATOR HART AND
MYSELF WENT TO THE RECTORY OF SAINT PETER’'S CHURCH ON CENTRAL STREET
+ IN FARMINGTON, WHERE WE SERVED A SEARCH WARRANT FOR THE RESIDENCE. <:j’i:> ‘//
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'&HE WARRANT WAS SERVED TO BERTHA BROWN, THE HOUSEKEEPER OF THE
RESIDENCE. MS. BROWN ACCEPTED THE WARRANT AND ESCORTED US TO THE ROOM
IN WHICH FORTIER’S COMPUTER WAS HOUSED.

DURING THE SEARCH OF THE RESIDENCE, INVESTIGATOR HART AND I SEIZED TWO
SCRAPS OF PAPER WITH INTERNET ADDRESSES, ONE FOLDER WITH ASSORTED
PAPERS CONCERNING THE COMPUTER AND ITS REPAIR AND UPKEEP, ONE BOOK
ENTITLED INTERNET FOR DUMMIES. THESE PAPERS WERE SEIZED FROM THE LEFT
OF THE COMPUTER ON THE DESKTOP. ALSO SEIZED FROM THE RIGHT SIDE OF
THE COMPUTER DESKTOP WAS ONE CONTAINER WITH TWELVE COMPACT DISCS IN
IT. DURING THE SEARCH, INVESTIGATOR HART AND I ALSDO LOCATED TWO OTHER
COMPACT DISCS WHICH WERE ALSO SEIZED. INCIDENT TO THIS SEARCH, OTHER
ITEMS SEIZED WERE FORTY THREE BY FIVE DISCS, THESE DISCS WERE TAKEN
FROM THE DESKTOP NEAR THE COMPUTER AS WELL AS A BOOKCASE LOCATED
ADJACENT TO THE DESK. OTHER ITEMS SEIZED INCLUDED: ONE PARKARD BELL
MONITOR, A PACKARD BELL HARD DRIVE MODEL # A940-TWR, ONE KEYBOARD, ONE
MOUSE, AND ONE CD/DISK HOLDER MADE OF PLASTIC. ALSO TAKEN WAS ONE
BUSINESS CARD FROM CABLETRON OF NEW HAMPSHIRE. THE NAME ON THE CARD
IS WHO IS A TECHNICAL TRAINER ACCORDING TO HIS TITLE ON
THE . SO LOCATED AN E-MAIL ADDRESS, IT WAS TACKED TO THE
BULLETIN BOARD IN THE OFFICE, THIS E-MAIL ADDRESS WAS SEIZED AS WELL
AS A FAX NUMBER THAT WAS ALSO WRITTEN ON THE SAME PEICE OF PAPER.

THIS EVIDENCE WAS PLACED IN THE 1996 MARKED FARMINGTON POLICE CRUISER
AND TRANSPORTED BY MYSELF TO THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT WHERE IT
WAS IMMEDIATELY LOGGED AND PLACED IN THE EVIDENCE LOCKER WHERE IT WAS
S5ECURED.

I HAVE COMPLETED AN INVENTORY OF ITEMS SEIZED AS WELL AS THE RETURN ON
THE SEARCH WARRANT. A COPY OF EACH WAS DELIVERED BOTH TO THE
ROCHESTER DISTRICT COURT AS WELL AS TO BERTHA BROWN AT SAINT PETER’S
RECTORY FOR HER RECORD.

TRANSCRIBED BY ROXANNE PAGEAU, SECRETARY WITH THE FARMINGTON
POLICE DEPARTMENT.

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl Approved By
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ON NOVEMBER 6, 1997, INVESTIGATOR THOMAS HART FROM THE STRAFFORD
COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, ALONG WITH JIM MCLAUGHLIN OF THE KEENE
POLICE DEPARTMENT AND MYSELF REVIEWED THE COMPUTER THAT WAS SEIZED
FROM SAINT PETER’'S CHURCH RECTORY ON 11/04/97 AS A RESULT OF A SEARCH
WARRANT THAT WAS EXECUTED AT THAT RESIDENCE.

INVESTIGATOR HART AND MYSELF STOOD BY AND ASSISTED DETECTIVE
MCLAUGHLIN WHO DID THE SEARCH OF THE COMPUTER. THE COMPUTER SEARCH
WAS UNEVENTFUL AND NO EVIDENCE PERTAINING TO THIS CASE WAS FOUND ON
THE COMPUTER. DETECTIVE MCLAUGHLIN WENT INTO EACH OF THE FORTY, THREE
BY FIVE COMPUTERS DISCS THAT WAS SEIZED FROMT SAINT PETER'S RECTORY.
EACH OF THESE DISCS WERE REVIEWED ALSO WITH NO EVIDENCE FOUND.

DETECTIVE MCLAUGHLIN AS WELL AS INVESTIGATOR HART ARE PREPARING
REPORTS AS TO THE SEARCH OF THIS COMPUTER AND THE HARD DRIVE AND DISCS
RELATED TO IT. THEIR REPORTS WILL ALSO ACCOMPANY MY REPORT AND BE -
FILED UNDER THIS CASE NUMBER.

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE SEARCH OF THE COMPUTER HARD DRIVE AND DISCS
THAT ACCOMPANIED IT, ALL EVIDENCE WAS RETURNED TO THE FARMINGTON

- POLICE DEPARTMENT'S EVIDENCE LOCKER WHERE IT WAS TAKEN FROM.
"ASSISTING ME WITH RETURNING THE EVIDENCE WAS SGT. KEVIN WILLEY OF
FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT.

WHEN THIS EVIDENCE WAS REMOVED FROM THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT'S.
EVIDENCE LOCKER, PATROLMAN STEPHEN MESERVE AS WELL AS DETECTIVE )
MCLAUGHLIN ASSISTED ME IN TRANSPORTING THE EVIDENCE FROM THE EVIDENCE
LOCKER TO SGT WILLEY'S OFFICE ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE FARMINGTON
POLICE DEPARTMENT.

I WILL SPEAK TO THE COUNTY ATTORNEY, LINCOLN SOLDATI, IN ATTEMPT TO TRY
TO RETURN THE COMPUTER TO SAINT PETER'S CHURCH RECTORY AS THE COMPUTER
DOES BELONG TO THE CHURCH AND IS USED TO CONDUCT CHURCH BUSINESS. I
DON'T BELIEVE THAT THERE IS ANY EVIDENTIARY VALUE IN THE COMPUTER
AFTER THE SEARCH WAS COMPLETED. I DIDN’'T SEE NO REASON WHY IT SHOULD
NOT BE TURNED BACK OVER TO THE PARISHONERS OF SAINT PETER'S CHURCH.

_ TRANSCRIBED BY ROXANNE PAGEAU, SECRETARY WITH THE FARMINGTON
. POLICE DEPARTMENT.

Officer’s Signature ‘ Supr Intl Approved By
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ON NOVEMBER 4, 1997, I RECIEVED AN EXTENSION OF ONE PARTY INTERCEPT,
PERMISSION FROM NEW HAMPSHIRE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE. ATTORNEY
MARK ATTORRI REVIEWED THE EVIDENCE AND PROBABLE CAUSE FOR THE ONE
PARTY INTERCEPT AND GAVE THE EXTENSION THROUGH NOVEMBER 5TH AT 9 P.M.

ON NOVEMBER 5TH, AT APPROXIMATELY 2:15 P.M., I WENT ,TO THE
RESID ON THERE I MET WITH
ALSO PRESENT WAS NANCY HARRIS M THE

STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, AN INVESTIGATOR, THOMAS HART, ALSO
FROM THE STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE. :

WE WAITED WITH MR. UNTILF RETURNED HOME FROM WORK AT
APPROXIMATELY 2:30 P.M., AT WHICH TIME WE BRIEFED ON QUESTIONS
THAT HE MAY WANT TO COVER IN CONVERSATION WITH ROGER FORTIER.

AT APPROXIMATELY 2:40 P.M., MADE A CALL TO SAINT
JOSEPH'S RECTORY IN NASHUA, WHERE ROGER FORTIER IS CURRENTLY ASSIGNED
ON ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE. FIRST SPOKE TO A SECRETARY OR OTHER
PERSON AT THE RECTORY WHO ANSWERED THE PHONE, SHE TRANSFERED

CALL TO ROGER FORTIER. WHEN FORTIER PICKED UP THE LINE, THE ONE PARTY
INTERCEPT WAS INITIATED AND A TAPE OF THE PHONE CONVERSATION WAS
STARTED. THE ENTIRE PHONE CALL WAS TAPED, THAT TAPE HAS BEEN BROUGHT
TO THE STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE AND THEN RETURNED TO THE
FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT WHERE IT IS CURRENTLY LOGGED AS EVIDENCE
IN THE CASE STATE V. FORTIER.

puRING THE PHONE CALL [ spoxe To ForTIER ABOUT THE POLICE
SPEAKING TO HIM AND WANTING TO CONDUCT A VIDEO TAPED INTERVIEW.

SAYS ON THE TAPE THAT HE IS VERY SCARED. FORTIER DOES NOT GIVE
ANY ADVICE AT THAT POINT, HOWEVER, [ savs ar one poInT 1IN
THE CONVERSATION TO FORTIER, "IF I TELL THEM IT WAS CONSENUAL, WILL
YOU STILL GET IN TROUBLE", TO WHICH FORTIER REPLIES, "IF YOU DON'T
TELL THEM ANYTHING, I WON'T GET IN TROUBLE". THE PHONE CALL LASTED

APPROXIMATELY SEVEN MINUTES. AT APPROXIMATELY 2:47 P ., FORTIER
ABRUPTLY ENDED THE PHONE CONVERSATION BY TELLIN THAT SOMETHING
HAD COME UP THAT HE HAD TO TAKE CARE OF. ID GOOD-BYE AND

ENDED THE CONVERSATION.

DID LEAVE FORTIER WITH THE IMPRESSION THAT HE WOULD BE
PARTICIPATING IN A VIDEO TAPED INTERVIEW AT THE STRAFFORD COUNTY
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE AS A POSSIBLE VICTIM IN THIS CASE.

FORTIER ALSO MENTIONS DURING THE PHONE CONVERSATION THAT THE POLICE

HAD BEEN TO THE RECTORY AT SAIN ER’S CHURCH IN FARMINGTON AND

SEIZED HIS COMPUTER SYSTEM. ASKED WHY THE POLICE WOULD HAVE

SEIZED HIS COMPUTER AND FORTIER'S REPLY IS HE HAS NO IDEA, HE DOESN'T
THINK THAT THERE IS ANYTHING ON IT AND THAT HE ONLY CONDUCTED CHURCH ‘//
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éUSINESS ON HIS COMPUTER.

THE AUDIO TAPE OF THIS PHONE CALL HAS BEEN TRANSCRIBED AND THE
TRANSCIPTION WILL BE FILED UNDER THIS CASE NUMBER.

TRANSCRIBED BY ROXANNE PAGEAU, SECRETARY WITH THE 'FARMINGTON
POLICE DEPARTMENT.

Officer’s Signature ~ Supr Intl -Approved By
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" NAME OF ARRESTED

FORTIER, ROGER A

. N/A

CRIME1l
VEHICLE USED

.DISPOS OF VEHICLE .

- EVIDENCE SEIZED
LOCATION OF EVID

; ASSAULT FELONIOUS SEXUAL

NICKNAME/ALIAS ‘ . '
- ADDRESS : LKA 90 CENTRAL ST. FARMINGTON NH 03835
DOB : 10/01/46
AGE : 51
SS NUMBER _:1|5!||||||!&
LICENSE NUMBER : 10FRR460
PHONE NUMBER : N/A :
RACE : W
SEX : M
HEIGHT : 50 inches . -
'WEIGHT : 217 1bs

" HAIR : BRO ‘
EYES : BLU : .
COMPLEX : FAIR T
SPOUSE'S NAME : N/A -
POB i : NASHUA, NH
SMT SCARS:CHEST, LEG
BCI# :
OCCUPATION : PRIEST

'DATE OF ARREST 11/07/97

-7 TIME OF ARREST 1216

- DATE OF OFFENSE 00/00/00

- 'PLACE OF ARREST 80UT OF TOWN/

~ LOCATION OF CRIME 80UT

632-A:3

TRANSPORT OFFICER
TRANSPORT VEHICLE
BOOKING OFFICER
SEARCHED BY
IN COMPANY WITH

: WBOUCHER

1996

: WBOUCHER
: WBOUCHER

FTR DALLAIRE

SUPPLEMENT REPORT : N
FINGER PRINTED : Y
PHOTOGRAPHED s Y 4
PERSONAL PROPERTY

AMOUNT OF MONEY

DISPOS OF PRISONER : ARRIGNMENT
TINE RELEASED : 0000

COURT DATE 11/07/97

BAIL AMT .

/ N7 e |
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**x** SYNOPSIS

CASE NUMBER : 97029320 PAGE 002 -
NAME OF ARRESTED : FORTIER, ROGER A |
DATE PRINTED : 11/12/97 . 8538

ARRESTING OFFICER : WBOUCHER 807

I WENT TO ST. JOSEPHS CHURCH RECTORY IN THE CITY OF NASHUA AND
EFFECTED AN ARREST WARRANT ON FATHER ROGER FORTIER. THE WARRANT
CHARGES FORTIER WITH FEPFONIOUS SEXUAL ASSAULT. I WAS ESCORTED TO THE
RECTORY BY NASHUA PATROL UNIT 12. THE ARREST WAS CARRIED OUT WITHOUT
INCIDENT AND FORTIER WAS TRANSPORTED BACK TO THE FARMINGTON POLICE
STATION WHERE HE WAS BOOKED AND TRANSPORTED TO THE ‘ROCHESTER DISTRICT
COURT FOR ARRAIGNMENT. FORTIER WAS ARRESTED AT 12:16. PM AND HANDCUFFED
IN THE FRONT OF HIS BODY HANDCUFFS WERE DOUBLE LOCKED AN CHECKED FOR
TIGHTNESS. THE STARTING MILEAGE FROM NASHUA IN ‘THE MARKED
1996 CRUISER WAS 47189. UPON ARRIVAL AT THE FARMINGTON POLICE
DEPARTMENT MILEAGE WAS 47257 AND THE TIME WAS 1:30 PM.

" "WHILE AT ST: JOSEPHS CHURCH IN NASHUA FATHER DALLAIRE, THE
RESIDENT PRIEST AT THE PARISH THANKED ME FOR TREATING FATHER FORTIER
WITH RESPECT AND DIGNITY THROUGHOUT THE INVESTIGATION.

DURING THE RIDE BACK. TO FARMINGTON FROM NASHUA FORTIER APPEARED

- VERY NERVOUS AND SIGHED SEVERAL TIMES HOWEVER NEVER SAID A WORD. AFTER
THE BOOKING PROCESS I READ FORTIER MIRANDA WARNINGS AND HE INVOKED HIS
RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. THE SIGNED MIRANDA FORM ACCOMPANIES THIS
REPORT. ‘

AT THE ROCHESTER DISTRICT COURT ATTORNEY DUBAY ARGUED BAIL ISSUES
AND JUDGE JONES SET BAIL AT $20,000.00 CASH OR SURETY. FORTIER WAS
TRANSPORTED TO THE STRAFFORD COUNTY JAIL WERE HE POSTED HIS BAIL
WITHIN A COUPLE OF HOURS OF ARRIVAL.

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl Approved By



oUrale UL INeW Hampshire

STRAFFORD COUNTY ‘ » ROCHESTER

ARREST WARRANT

TO THE SHERIFF OF ANY COUNTY IN THIS STATE, OR HIS DEPUTY OR ANY POLICE OFFICER OF ANY
CITY OR TOWN WITHIN THE STATE: : v

WHEREAS, the Complainant, WAYNE D. BOUCHER
of - .FARMING'ION POLICE DEPARTMENT
in the County of STRAFFORD has exhibited to me,
TFRAMUL LD @ JODOLES + @ Justice/Justice of the Pgase in the County of
-~ STRAFFORD |

. his complaint upon oath against the Defendant,

ROGER A. FORTIER . of LKA 90 CE‘.N’I'RAL.

ST. FARMINGTON, NH 03835

, in the County of
STRAFFORD

WE COMMAND YOU to take the Defendant, if found to be in your precinct, and bring him before the

ROCHESTER Caurt.

Dated the____1 day of__ AOUEMBETL —

N —3 (Ce/JustreeTT The Peate—

RETURN

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE )

COUNTY OF STRAFFORD )

- | have arrested the Defendant and now have him/her before the Court as commanded.

‘ )
— s
(y2/92 ‘ il /A »
¢ Date Name of Otficer _ . e
T T7p s —
Title of Officer ,"; ‘05
AOC-117-045 6/85 \/



The State of New Bampshive ..

Docket No.
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Ea

,:J
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-~ 8542
State of New Hamps&z’re
Sitatford County S5, Rochester Di;stn'c.i Court
November 7. 1697
I Wayne D. Boucher, | eing duly swom, herewith maie application for the

Issuance of an Arrest Warrant .1_.3 13t the d::T 11dd11 roger A Forirer, last

~\--. -

nown address of 90 Central Street. Farmington, New Han 1p>m1'—'

| have miormation that a cmme has been conrutted by the defenduni as
follows:

1. October 37, 1997 _ccm

Department and reported that his so ' madly
assaulied by Father Koger Forti -as.tor of St. Peters chur- n Famington,
NH.

- o

: 1987 a4 vidae < T eriew viras o the ved
- 2. Cetober 31, 1957 a v oo taped nferview was condy t2d at the Strafferd
- ~~

ing the tnrerviey _\m e in depth descrintions of

sexnal acts perpetrated on um by Falher Roger Foriter. such acts Lo mehide
Tellaic :
3 2Ives an accurate in de epth description of the interder o

the St. Peter rectory as well as the living quarters of Father Ra cger Fortier
including but not limuited to Fortier's bedroon. ,
describes pomograpluc videos and cther items seized
durm: a search warrant executed on the St Peters rectorv and the Living
quarters of Father Reger Forner,

6. Fortier has one count of F Felonious Sexual Assault on a second victim
pending.

S
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[a]

ased upon the foregoing information. there is probable cause to believe
that the defendant did commit a crime or offense as stated above,

WHEREFORE. I request the issuance of an arrest warrant and an order
for a duly authorized officer to take the defendant and bring him before the
Rochester District Court.

GO
G
¢2

- (Ghet)

Al
¢

(OtELT



